6:45

6:50

7:15

7:20

7:20

7:25

7:50

7:55

8:00

8:05

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, May 15,2018—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Compuisory Segments

Minutes Approval — April 17, 2018

Closed Session Minutes Approval — April 17, 2018
Approval of the April Operational Checks
Approval of April Financial Reports

Director’s Report & Strategic Plan Report

Friends Report

Public Comment
Presentations

Actions Items
Donations

Discussion Items

. Staff In-Service

Millage
Patron Appeal 2017-1

Reports

Policy Committee
Finance Committee
Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Fundraising Committee

Public Commment
Other Items

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difterence between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input™ at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library business.
Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

e You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

» You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, April 17, 2018 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Meeting Room

Trustees in Attendance: C. Taylor, S. Lackey, E. Sensoli, A. Merkel, & TJ Helfferich.

Trustees Absent: J. Carr & G. Munce.
Staff. Director L. Coryell, R. Andrews, M. Bell, & C. Berggren.

Guests: Jordan Smith (representing Stevens, Kirinovic & Tucker P.C.) & Mary
Budzinski.

Welcome and Call to Order
C. Taylor called the meeting to order at 6:48 p.m.

Agenda Review, Additions. and Approval
Charlie asked that Jordan Smith’s presentation be moved to the start of the meeting and

that Discussion ltem #2 be moved to the very end, as it will require going into closed
session.

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the agenda, as
amended. Discussion: None All Ayes: 5-0

Presentation:

Jordan Smith, SKT P.C., Audit findings and report:

» The firm has given Chelsea District Library a "Clean, Unmodified Opinion,” which
is the best audit outcome, for the 2017 audit.

s 3% revenue increase, which is relatively flat.

¢ Overall, Jordan said that CDL is remarkably well run and the firm rarely sees a
library that stands out like this.

¢ Charlie asked Jordan's opinion on what specifically makes CDL standout?
Jordan replied that there are many checks and balances and the internal controls
are good.

Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks

Charlie wanted a small wording change in the March 20 minutes, involving the
endowment.



MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the minutes of
the March 20, 2018 Board Meeting, as amended. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 5-0

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by A. Merkel to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for March, 2018. Discussion: None All Ayes 5-0

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by A. Merkel to accept Financial Reports for
March, 2018. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 5-0

Director’'s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

e The Midwest Lit Walk is next Saturday and Lori would like the board members to
spread that news via word of mouth and to help drum up support and excitement
for the event.

e Safety and security updates on now being published on the library's website. The
new value statement was also added. '

e Lori has researched GoDaddy and found that they've cleaned up their act
dramatically, and so we have no current plans to drop them as a vendor.

¢ Emailed out digital copies of the latest Michigan Library Trustee Manual to all
board members.

e A discussion of ADA compliant websites stemmed from Lori's rundown on the
library conference in Philadelphia. This involves encrypting web code so that the
blind and sight impaired can navigate our site with descriptive programs that read
and describe the images.

e Lori passed out a pamphlet titled From Awareness to Funding, which covers
information about voter perceptions and millages, relative to public libraries.

e A graph showing month to month spikes and trends in library usage over the past
two years that Mel created was also shared.

¢ Lori showed the board the carpet selections that Linda decided on.



Strateqgic Plan Update:

e Lori read through her Strategic Plan report, which included the building's
landscape project, moveable walls for the McKune Room, Walk {o School
Wednesdays, and proposed storyboard walks in Chelsea.

o Mel spoke on her work with the 4-H project: they got a grant from Microsoft and
asked Mel to do a presentation on Surface Pro. Mel and Ron also volunteered to
update their computers and give them recommendations on protection.

Friends Report Update:

¢ The Friends met on April 10 and the following day put on the Staff Appreciation
Luncheon in the McKune Room, which was a wonderful event.

Other Reports Notes:

Charlie wanted to know want other big events were approaching, besides the Midwest
Lit Walk and Summer Reading Program. Lori reported that Music in the Air is June 2
and that Artist in Residency will be in early July.

Public Comment: None

Presentation: Ron and Mel on tech security:

- The 1t level of security is the physical building of the library.

- The 2™ |evel are the servers, which are separated into Public and Staff for added
security.

- The 3" level is passwords.

- The 4 level is Symantec Endpoint software protection. The public computers
also have Deepfreeze, so can't write to the hard drive, and require a reboot after
logout, which wipes away everything the previous patron had worked on.

- So, can we prevent Ransomware? No, but...

- The 5% level is Firewall (which is an appliance that acts as a front door to our
network). The Firewall only lets known entities in. Also, Mel will be upgrading to a
newer Firewall later this year.

- The 6" level is backup. Backup is run daily on staff data and kept for 7 days.
Additional financial data is backed up in 4 different ways: on an external hard




drive, on a thumb drive kept offsite, in the regular backup, and in a backed up
copy of the original backup.

e The board asked about cameras. Ron explained that there will be two upstairs
and one downstairs, covering the front door, and they've chosen a vendor and
are now in the contract phase.

Mel spoke about offsite storage for regular backup and exploration of options.
Ron and Mel shared that they are also working on a tech plan for the next 5
years, which will be distributed at the May board meeting and presented at the
June meeting.

Action Item #1: Donations

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve and
acknowledge the presented 2018 March donations of $2,600.00.

Discussion: None All Ayes: 6-0

Discussion Item #1: Board Retreat

Anne agreed to act as Retreat Coordinator and Susan agreed to help. Will set up an
agenda and then present to the board.

Committee Reports

Policy Committee —

Finance Committee — Elizabeth passed out the draft minutes from the latest meeting.
Personnel Committee —

Nominating Committee -

Fundraising Committee —

Public and Board Comment: None



Other ltems: None

Discussion Item #2: Patron Appeal 2017-1

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to move to Closed Session, in
the interest of patron privacy. Anne, as secretary, read the roll call vote to move to
Closed Session, which passed unanimously.

Adjourn:
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to adjourn the meeting at
8:53 p.m.

All Ayes: 5-0

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






FINANCE
REPORTS







| abeq

t6°125'08 sasuadxg [auuosiad - 104 [B10L
0o'ege- dwoD siaxIop - 00G'LOL (BjoL
og'eee- punjay Jpny Aoy SUaWNIOA 102 810Z/0L/v0
dwo) sie)ICM - 005'L0L
GE£'G59 Slyauag xal4 - 00" LOL (BJOL
ze6l- (IH'2 102 v2) an deq 8L0ZL2v04d BLOZILTIVD
B6't69 feiy wnward g10Z ‘00 3Jueinsu| ayy wnun 1S81020L¥0 81L0Z/921v0
ZE'6L- (IH 2 1a 2 vD) an deq 810ZEL¥0Hd eLoZIELIYD
sjijauag xald - 00€° 102
G6'805'S ¥3Id - 00Z 104 jeleL
£LeiL'e H3IAOTdW3 vOI4 BL0ZLEr0dd 8102142/%0
ZeoeL'e "3IAOTdW3 vII4 gH0ZE L POHd 8L02/ELIv0
vOld - 002°10L
pgeeEL'e Buiyojepy Juawamay v10v - GLLLOL IBIeL
80°99¢€°L SONIHOLVA vV 10 810Z.2v04d 810Z/221F0
22'E9E’l ONIHOLYW ¥ 10V 8102e1v0Hd 810Z/EHPD
Bupyae juawaiday Y0P - SLL°L0L
000 suolinquuoD-juuRIay - 0L 10L [Bl1OL
£8°0€8'L- dn MOld LNIWIHILIY 810242¢0ud BLOZ/ILEHO
£8°0€8°1 Hd BLOZ/LZ/v0 [BIDUBLN snuSjy 1S4d810Z60¢0 BLOZ/92IF0
£8'0eg’L- dN MOId LNIW3HILIH 810ZELPOHd BLOZ/ELYO
£8°0E8’) Hd BLOC/ELIPO [eueuid snsy 1SHA8L0ZSZED BLOZZLIFO
suonnquuod-JuawaIngy - 0Ll L0L
¥e'LLO'EL sabep - 001102 (e10)
e LLO'EL layio - sebeps - 001°10L 1BICL
0 trZ'SE S3IO0VM 8102.2v0ud BLOZILEIVO
0€29.'6E SIOVYM gL0ZeLv0dd 8102/ LIVD
Jao - sebep - 0017102
000 dn y21d uawamay - OZLLOL 1]IoL
25'9el't- AINIW3HILIH 810z.2v0dd 810Z1L2Iv0
5'9eL't Hd 81021210 |etoueul srie|y 15ud8L0zZ60v0 210Z/92/v0
259el'L- INIWIHILIY g10ZELy0dd 8LO0ZELFD
Z5°9eL't Yd gLogieLive [EIDUBUIY STUS|Y 1S4deI0ZSeED 810ZZVIV0

dn y3)d Juawaupay - 0Z1'L0L
sabieps - 001°L0L
sasuadxg (suuosiad - 102

unowy pled owepy aweN winpy ajeq

8102 tady
leaolsddy pieog 10} S}29Y9 JO ISi 8H/60IS0

Kieaqi 214381 9S|9YD



z abeg

abeysod Bupeiado-ebeysod - 0z2'L2L
abeysod - 004°22L

oLl Buluea)D - 006°L2L 1BI0L
9L'opl sbny Gueald - 0EG 222 1BloL
69'9E 41021020 sbny pog-uonelodio) sEID 2180p200¢ 81021920
69'9€ g10z/ELp0 sBny ooc-uoneiodiog seID £E00E200E 2102/92/0
69'SC 810z/90/+0 sfiny noc-uonziodio] seD BELLEZOOE 2L02ZLV0
69°9¢ gLozioeseo siny 00c-unfiziodio) seD S6092200¢ 2L0ZZLIV0
sBny Buuesd - 065124
9562 solddng Buiuea|) - 0Z5' 222 IB10L
82'pL deog oog-uoneiodio) seig 21802008 810Z/92iv0
8.Vl deog oog-uaneiodio) se geLLEZ00E BLOZ/ZLIFD
sa|jddng Bujues|) - 028°222
Bujuesn - 0057222
Zrzls Bursssooid [eualep - 008 AZL [E10L
LE'E8 snedsy - ObE'ZZL [EI0L
665 sped-Odd 2u] ygn W13 29901 8102/92/v0
9g"Lf smatp Aemy Aejd Jof sebieyg JU| ssoueg (ejide) uozewy U U-NMBEA-SAG) 8L02r2LIv0
sijeday - opgL2L
ov'sLL- layip Buisseaoid [IEW - DEEZZL IEIOL
ov'6LL- SaANQ ESN J0) WBLWSSINQUISY SpUald gLOZIELIVO
I8y)0 Suissesosd ey - 0EE'L2L
15°8FS sase] Buisseaoid [1ew - 0ZE 2L (€101
0085 s3seD 00 % aad saiddng Aresqi] 196png 65991 81L0Z/92/v0
00'SL- ar - sidieaay ono 81L0z/31i0
8¥02- an - sideoay a1 2102/S0/F0
5asen mc_mmouoan_ NeW - 0ZE° 222
Buissesosd |epsiel - 008222
06'50V suolessdQ [IBURD) - 00Z'LZL IBIOL
09911 sa||ddng snoaue|asiy SUORNIOS S3WO URWG CLGELY 8102/92/v0
0092 sajljoq p-12ep “au] ‘03 Jaep sbuuds soqry £0020L1 8L02/9Z/k0
S9°ESL 1aded Adog - 021509 sueqhsy 15810260%0 BLOZZLIPO
00'gee SPIED DPRLIPURE Awy ‘uesoz  SPIEDRLOZOLYO BLOZZ LIV
§L'08 suld [aden Aesianmuuy sseig aapneg 6EZSPEE B10Z/ZLIv0
05°LE [BJUaY/SaNOg C-191EM "2u| 09 Jep shunds Jogy 99£00.21 BLOZIZLIVO
suofjesadQ |e48ued) - 00Z'L2L
se|iddns . 2Z2
unowy pieg owep awen wnN ajeq
8Loz 1dy
jeaciddy paeog 10} s}29Y9 4O ISI] 81/60/50

Aseaqi] 301381 BOS|OYD



g abey

000t

puog map aseyng 810Z¥0ANI g8£02/0E/P0
$394 Juaunsaau| - SL€°L08
orsit s2a4 jueq - 0J€°108 [210L
or'stL abiey) sameg 810Z/0C1%0
saad jueq - 0LE'LOB
saag Bupjueg - 00£°108
58'92 5334 UOYIB||0T - 060" 108G [BI0L
c8'92 8102/€0 5834 UOHIYOD au) s32IA195 Wawabzuep anblun 6¥909¢ 8LOZIZLIFO
$284 UORD9|(0D - 060°108
1£'869'e ue|d nbajens Areign - 520°108 (210,
v's0z apig 1S3 104 slaxoeig Jauueg - Aiddng Avedwoy ubig yuegiay 1S810Z60¥0 810Z/LivD
§6'269'8 asn Aoed [ea L' SlIEAA Yoniqiyx3 S|[EM 2|10 Naued 91z 8L0Z/ZLIVO
uejd ojBajeng Lesqp - 620°108
$o 281 $201M3G |l0JAed - LF0° 108 lej0d
#5281 yosew 8102 I ImAed $06.2681 8LO2/ZLIv0
sasjuag ||osded - L0'LOB
0005 tadaayyoog - 00’108 (2101
00'62¢ Bulia 9102 1udy /1 $8|BI20SSY R IySuIZpng 208102 810Z/92/%0
00°62€ Bug 910z Iwdy 271 Saje130SsY @ SuIZpng 208102 810212 LIv0
Jadaayyoog - Op0'LOB
00°009'2 Jojipny - 0Z0'108 €104
00'00€ g jeurd Ipny LLOZ Od J3%INL 2 3IADULIY ‘SUSARIS 086-0 8L02/92/40
00'00€'L NpnYy 2102 Od 94N L B JIAOUNIY ‘SUIAIS 02:-0 8L02/ZLiv0
Joypny . 0Z0'L08
00°'082't Aawony - 010108 |B10L
00029 2102 weidwo) sybng pan YIS 7 SUI0D YIMS 13is0] SLIGEL BLOZ/9ZIF0
00°099 yasepy |esauas) YIWS B SUNI0D YIMS 191504 8pIGEL eLOzZvTIvo
Aswiony - 010°1L08
S3o|AIBS |eUOISSa)0.d - LOB
68024t sa|ddng - zz2 |ejoL
629/ abejsod - 002° 22 €101
SZ9L afiejsod Bunesadp-abejsod - 0z 222 18101
52'9¢ sbejsod samog Aaupd $SEZ269001 8LOZZLIPOD
junowy pied owsap aweN unpn ajeq
8102 Idy
jerciddy pieog o) s}o9YD 4O ISI 84/60/50

Aesqi Jo13s1Q e8S|8YD



t ebed

65°09Z') siendwey - 06E°E08 (1oL
$5'092't SIaAIAG 0AQUT Z 9 SIBAJBS |19 Z - SOUBUIWMEBN "3U] UOKIBULODAOE) 9t ¥1965 8102210
ssaIndwo? - 06£°C08
ABojouydsy - pOL'€0B
00212 OVAH - 002°208 12101
00'Z€1'L VI DVAH - 012'€08 |ejo)
00'ZLL'S SOUBUBJUIEYY [BNUUY s|0Jju0]) uosuyor 196/5P162€9-1 BLOZELIVD
o0'seZy Bunsa) 1ajepn jenuuy Auedwop uoung ‘A'H oLLLE BLOZZLIPD
YW OVAH - 0LZ'E08
OVAH - 00Z°£08
9.°801'1 Jaidod - 001°£08 IBJOL
¥Eest aueudjulely Jajulld |lews - £01 €08 IBloL
vEE51 Aep-soueusiuiely sejuud/isidod gLoz2 VN "jueg ofiley sjjapp 8656¥.¢005 8102/92/%0
adsueuBU|eY JAWN (lews - £01L°C08
86995 13do) Yels - Z0L €08 IBlo L
86°795 fep-anueusiuiey Jajuuduaidod 8102 VN “yueg ofiieg sjjapa 8566Y. 700G 8102/92%0
Jaido) yEIs - ZOL'EOS
¥ 06€ Jaidod 21gngd - 101 €08 IE10L
¥r622 Aepy-asueuauiep JajuuduRided 8102 VYN “ueg afuey siaap 856627005 8102/921F0
00191 Aep-aseaT uoues olignd 8102 YN “jueg obsey sfjapn 8.b02289 810Z/92/%0
Jeidod oland - LOLE08
Joqdod - 01'€08
02 .08 Aouabunuon 2Ag e - OLO'C08 [BloL
02206 sayoIms Aleljixny 2 'sIopejuod ¢ - 19310 JWI yueghay LSB10Z60v0 810ZZLIV0
AauaBupuog JAS JUIBK - DLGEO8
$10R4L0) 99|AI9S SOUBUAUBY - €08
yL8L8'81 $8J|/UBS |BUOISSBJ0ld - 10g [EI0L
8€'GEl saa4 Bupjueq - 00L" 108 1B10L
86'601 21D 934 pIED UPALD - 0GE' L0 |BI0L
86'601 810Z/c0 934 pIed Wpa1D 8102£029400 8102/90/%0
21(D 887 pIEY J|paL) - 0SE° 108
0004 S99 JUBLNSaAAU| - GLE'LOB [E10L
Junoury pred owop R : aweN wnyN eleq
BLOZ I4dy

jeAcaddy pieog 104 SHo9YD JO ISIT
Aseag)T jo13siq e9S|IaYD

8160/50



G abeg

00042 Spy 810z aunr/epypdy siepdn eas|iayo 1581020470 8L0Z/Z1IF0
Ang ejpaly - 011088
Buisiuaapy - 001°088
S|EMOIEN |eUOROWOI - 088
gELLL'e suoleEJUNWILINIa(a] - 059 |EI0L
CEEVL 20IISS JSWa| NL - D0E 058 [eloL
ECEVL S10dSI0H I4IAA - L LE 0S8 {B101
vrzee sjodsjol 25D/u0pUAT sdy 8102 wuds  Ov0-pS8Z0FLOZ 8102/92/%0
68°0G¢ 1dy 910z siodsjoy Areigry SSTBNAN UOZUIA 61¥9LEVORG 8LOZ/ZLIFD
S10dS10H 1J1M - 11E°058
aojsas Yowaul NIL - DOE 0S8
£0'89g’l sabirey soueysiq 6uo1 7 12207 - OOL 0S8 IBIOL
£L15 auoyd |39 S401951Q - 121058 [BI0L
€15 1dy 2102 auoyd 127 sojoang SSBIRJIAN UOZUBA 8L¥92EP086 810212LIv0
Uy 18D $J0)38410 - LZL'058
oeale’l auoydsial - 0Z}'0G8 [EI0L
16°60¢ ludy gLOZ - 1eISZIEIS yuegAay 1581026010 81022 LIv0
ZLZEP saucyd - IeISTIBIS yuegAay) 158102600 BLOZE LIV
96°65¢ yaIeW 810z - 1BISTIEIS yueqAay 15810260¢0 8L0Z/2L1%0
LE'8s51 {yasew) Buyiig g1/52/€0 - 81/92/20 1921y 1581025250 8L0Z/ZLIv0
auoydaja) - 0Z1°058
salfiseys aosueysig Buo 9 |2207 - 00L°058
SUDPEIUNWWOBIR] - 058
LZ'SEZ'vl SIORHUOYD S2IABS BdUBUSILIEW - £08 [BlOL
oL'ee'y asueusiwew Guippng - 009°€08 110l
00'0F ysell - 0Z9'E08 [E10L
00'0F ysesy yarew easauD jo AnD 9E£E8! 81027210
ysesy - 0Z9'c08
oL'Lel'y jeuolNUel - 509'E€08 1RI0L
00°00E"L spIsinQ 3 amisu| Buluea)) mopuipp ‘ou) Auedwo?) Buiues|s uenonpold v (¥4-1R1 81L02/92/¥0
58'0kt'L 9102/12/v0 - 60770 Buesin *au) Auedwo) Buluee)] uoyonpold v 02511 g102/9zIv0
S8'0pP'L 8102/L0110 - G2/0 Buiueald *au) Avedwoy) Buiues)? volanpold v LOSEY 8LOZ/ZLIFO
lerojuer - 509°¢08
ssueuMURW BUipIing - 009°C08
G5092't ABojouysa] - OOE SO |EIOL
unowy pled owapw awep wnN aeq
[eAolddy paeog 10§ S¥I3YI JO ISIT] 81/60/50

Aieaqi 30181Q BAS|BYD



g abeyg

v8'0oL SIS PAsSeYINg |BIaua5) - 0LS 08B 18101

6662 810Z 1dy - AYIUoN 4I0}S 2qOpY yueqhay 1581026000 8LOERLIFD
S0t 81L0Z/¥0 - dypagn Aueqghay 1S810260¢0 8L0ZLIV0
00°0F 8102 aanag Beyy qn3 suor easpyd ls8loz1oro 8LOZZLIV0

S82|AJ8S PaseydINnd |e1auas - 015 088
S32(AlaG paseyund - 005088

986241 uonowald weibold - 00F 088 (BI0L
986241 uonowald weiboid 1Inpy - 01 # 088 (8101
98'622't SMEM AIBJa)T 1SOMPIW - ZIP 088 [ElOL

0005 0Z/¥ - PY UBIpIENS) ue|piens) eas|ayy IELL 8102/92/¥0
GE'282 Jsuueg ajqejensy bulpuels pIN juudun ¢ ovoLzze 8LOZ/GZIVD
£9'90¢ 51815800 MTN U WO NSOLIOI) OSSEREREL BLOZZLIPO
1008 siajsog £Aqqo afieq paw U] Y934 juld 669c¥T gL02/Z LIV
Pralsrd s3INy20Ig AW QU] YI-ud vS9EYT 8102/Z1iv0
09085 MIMIN 8102 10) judy - py Ae|dsig Jamssqo soquy uuy Z9961 BLOZ/Z KO

Alepr AIR1a)1T] ISIMPIN - ZLp088
uogowold weiboid Ynpy - 01088
uopowold wesfiold - pOY 088

9269 saliddng Bunasiey - 00E°088 BI0L

AL Kievone)s ¢ swsy| pajuud - 0pE 086 IE10L

AL safipeg awenN fieN 012808118 BLOZIOZIPO
Areuope)g ; swey| pejupd - 0£°088

#0'GE sa||ddng Bunexep sI - 02€086 jeloL

v0'sE odx3 Suudg 1o} Apued - pewlem yueqhay 158102600 BLOZIZLIVOD

se)ddng Bunexsen 2siW - 027088
sa)ddng Bunayiew - 00E'088

00000t suonealiqngd - 002°088 1101,
00000t abeisod JapalsmeN - 0EZ'088 IE1OL
00°000'L 13N3sMaN sswwng g0z Joj abeisoy Jajseunsod dIN8LOZS0H0 BLOZIZLIFO

abieysod Japs|smeN - 0£Z°088
suopealiqnd - 00Z'088

00°0EE Buisipganpy - 001098 (101
00°0gE Ang eipai - 01 1°088 (el0L
00°09 PY 8102-81-+0 sawny ung ayj =444 8L0g/920
wunotuy pred owspy awey wnN aeg
810Z Iudy
jeaociddy pieog 40) s)a9Y2 JO IS 21/60/50

Ateiqr 3013s1Q eas|ay)



1 abeg

££°09 youni Juy - uuj abepo) jueqhey 158102600 BLOZ/ELIFO
8r'89l syo0g anjusou) pZ - awbew, ysnp yueqghsy 158102600 BLOZIZ VO
2126 lauw Joyiny Juy - JUS) vowwos) yuegay 15810Z60v0 BLOZ/ZLIV0
stoyiny sYIo) ysay Boud Yino, - ¢26'ves
Bas[ayD Ul SIOYINY - |1LZ'P8
suaveadg yino, - 01.2° ¢80
9/9vi salddng Jnpy - 0Z1'Pgg (B10L
9l'6ll sweiBold YNpy |B12U2S - 9Z1'FES 1RICL
9,611 sa)ddng ysino|4 e ypm Bunsoss auf saoialeg |ejdeD vozewy  HI-MHIE-A9DL 210Z/92/40
stwelfold Ynpy |eieves - 5Z1'vas
0022 sjuswiysayysy - 1Z1°ves B0l
0021 sluswiysaysy Bueilins »1/v0 uebaay ‘poajng 1S810Z¥LE0 8102/92/¥0
00°Gt sjualuysayay asoy ajding emney ‘umoig Hdg102/0v0 BLOZIZLIYD
sjuawysayey - |ZL'v8s
sajiddng Inpy - 0Z1'¢90
19°LS0't siaxeadg ynpy - 01| B8 Ie10L
80BPOL SIUBAST IINPY (EIBUBD - 611 ¥8R E10)
00009 §102/62/+0 [BIuaH AN yaunyg j1ealgUIEN |EIUSYRLOTIZID 8102/92/%0
00052 ysunoj4 & yim Bunsold4 0/50 ‘g eueznz ‘Aajesipp OHJBL0ZE0SD 8102/92/%0
£s'gl youn BuyRpliols L0 uebiasy ‘1yo8ing 14S8L0ZF LD 810Z/9Z/10
00°00F swesboid Buyaliors visy au| sauolg ywsiaddiNy DY8L0ZFLF0 810Z/92/P0
oF'5ZI syo0g Ju| sa3mag [eRded uozewy U AG-DEJ9-LINAL 2102/9210
8r'z9 slloq Jaded an|g § umorg - UoZEWY yuegiay 15810260¥0 81L02/24/v0
6EE9 8102 AeQ yue3 Jop sy ddns - WO IPTYANO Yueghay| 1S810Z60v0 810Z/211v0
9E'eY sy008 au| saajues [ENdeD vozewy  D-PAWA-OdAL 810Z/2LP0
98'58 sayddng snoaue||3asiy ou| seaeg [ende) uozewy  O-PAWA-QdAL 8LOZRRLIVD
SJUaAT JINpY |BIaUaD - 61} 'pE8
£5E0V'T Mep Aesay] jsampiil - LLL'vES [B10L
0524 uosiq Juno22y we:bold Jojke) 2 Jayeg Z060EYEC0Z 8102/92/%0
00000'2 WNURIoUOH MW EpY 'uowwI 5481028270 BLOZ/ZLIVD
0000} leuay 81/82/r MIN 1suyD yaunyg payun jeuonelsibuod 1804 [eJusyB10Z8ZR0 8L0Z/ELIVO
00°00Z MW 8102Z/82/90 Buuear? 3 |ejusy uonelnossy jodaq eas|ayD |BIUSHRI0ZBZHO gLo2rZLivo
£0°98 uosAg / aq[emyss junoaoy weibotd JojAe ) g 1aveg 9196856202 8L0Z/ZLIV0
¥iep ieia)] ISaMPII - LLL'¥E8
sua)eads JINPY - 01188
Bujunuesbiold - veg
86'622'E S|eUBjE|y [BUOHOWOI - 088 12101
¥8 004 S30IBS paseyaInd - 005088 JeloL
wnowy pled owap - awenNy wnp ajeq

8102 |udy

81/60/50

|eaoiddy pieog Joj s)23y9 JO ISI
Aseiqi Jou3siq easiayd



g afed

00°00S pouisay Bunueibold ynpy - 016 p8Y (EJOL
00005 as0y a|dind sYI9 15Y ‘Bid pny - G16°'F88 IBIoL
00005 sasuadxg |aeiL TN epy ‘uowr) 94d8L0282+0 2LOZ/ZLIVO
asoy e|ding sy1 18y “Bid pry - 516788
poejuIsay Bujwwesbosd YNpY - 9L6'¥EB
£6°€2 sayddng uaa) - 022'08 2101
£6€2 sweibosd |efauss) ues) - Z.Z'¥98 IEI0L
£6'€2 dold PIEZIAA SIU} USIS NOA INEH ou) seoueg |endeD uozewy  E-NAAAG-MULPL 8102/92/%0
siweiBoig |ejaueg usal - Z2Z'r88
sajddng uaa] - L2 ¥88
215°€02 saiddng yinoa - 0ZZ'¥E8 IBI0L
25°€0C Buipeay JBWWNS - 9ZZ 1YL [EIOL
15°€0Z SJE[NI0UIE 7 SISBUAA Uld AIQ - Butpes) [ewaup Jueghay 1S810260t0 8L0Z/E LIV
Buipeay Jswwng - 9ZZ'p58
sa|iddng yinoy, - 02288
(Fard sieyeadsg yinop - 012'¥e8 |eloL
00062 Aseseyn Alses - 12'pe8 18101
00'05 awipa|ppol £0/50 epey ‘espag 118LOZE0S0 H102/9210
000§ awnigeq v21v0 an{Ier "|ESnEW lae10zyero 8L0Z/ZLIV0
00°05 aumdaeg 0z/€0 el ‘lesnep lae1ozozco 810Z/ZLIP0
0005 SWINSIPPOL 9210 epey ‘eapyaq 11940Z9Z¥0 8L0Z/ZVIP0
0006 Buojy adueq 5z/b0 yiag 'Asneg vQasL0z52h0 210Z/2LP0
Koesayy Ape3 - 512°pE8
0005 swefiorg Bunuaied - €1.Z'+88 12101
0005 uI-4207 GLOZ/E LD Y Jajuuar ‘uojsuyor 18L0ZELFO 8102/92/%0
mEEmOun_ mc_aco._m."_ + EL2PE8
Z6'E22 sweifiold YyinoA (eJ2ul9) - Z1Z'¥88 [BloL
62T Jauuq Joyany July - IV UOWNLOD yuedhay 15810Z60+0 8LOZIZLIPO
sweiBoig yinoy |eiauas) - ZLZ'PES
6t 19E Bas|ayD Ul SIOUINY - 412 PY [E10L
6t 1Ot sioyIny s 159y Boud yino, - g26'$88 19101
LS OF yaun Juy - uuj abeyon sueghay 1581026070 T eTATAY ]
junowy pied owap aweN Em_z areg
8L0Z |udy
[erolddy paeog 1o} $)29Y9 JO 1SI 81/60/50

Aseaqi Jo1381Q essiayd



g abegd

86°C) S10dg10H 10§ SaAB3|S MaN ou) s30IAISS fedeD UoZRWY T L-DIWNL-LOH} BL0ZZHI¥O
qe] 2)IGOW - 05296
BSZVL s:ndwog - 0Z|"296 (BI04,
BE'LLL suod gsn ‘Aeidsiq VOA 'asnow ssajaip ouj saoweg (epdeg uozewy  L-DWNL-LALL 810Z/ZH¥0
V261 a1 psuued ouj saowag epded uozewy  EY-E6D2-1401 L0ZZLIVD
6619 sdmyjoeg a11syO J0j 862I0}S payoeyy YOMEeN oul seoIIag |epded uoZewy  d-NDGD-TMEL 8L0Z/ZLIv0
s1aindwo - 024296
asempie] Juawdinbg - 004206
awdinba . 296
Zroll asuadx3 Joalg g Peog - 096 |2IoL
zZv oLl asuadx3 J0j0aQ - 00Z'096 [E10L
0529 younT Jury - sKieajy yueghay 15810260¥0 2L0ZZLIV0
Z6'8F WeiBold JaLLUR UEDUSINY - §10ZN07 yueqhay 15810260¥0 8L02/Z)I0
asuadx3 Jojoasq - 002'086
asuadxg Jojoanq g pieod - 09§
90'202't salumn - 026 (2101
POEES'L SeD) UNYOW - 00Z'026 1101
po'ees’| UoIeW 8102 ABiaua a1q 1581029000 8102Z1IV0
ses auUNMoW - 002'026
Wiz sapuuds essiay jo AND - 051 0Z6 [E10L
wee 8102-0€-€0 01 81.02~82-20 IBIEAL B 198[3-BSS[BUD JO AUD 1S810250K0 BLOZZLIV
1apjuuds easieyd jo A1 - 0517026
v8'08Y'2 919313 E9S|AYD JO AND - OEL'0Z6 [€10)
v osr'z 8102-0€-€0 01 8102~82-20 191EMA 8 10313-838|3YD J0 AuD) 1S81025000 8102120
ayoe|3 BasiayD JO A3 - 0£1'0Z6
95261 Jomag easiayg jo AND - 021 '0Z6 [e10L
95251 810Z-0£-£0 01 §10Z-82-20 J9IEM B 1B|T-BES|BYD JO AND) 1S810250P0 B102/ZHIV0
19mag easiaud Jo A - 0ZL°0Z6
55eL J9IBA BASIBYD J0 AND) - OLL 026 [I0L
s5eL 91.02-0€-€0 0} 81.02~82-20 191EM 7 19813-B2S|3UD JO AND 1581025000 8102/24/%0
Ja1eM €ES13UD JO KD - 011026
sapInN - 026
82168 Bunwweifiold - 88 18100
junowy pled ouwap T T awep wnp ajeq
81.0Z ludy
j[eroiddy pieog 1oy s¥22y9 JoO IS 8L/60/50

Ateaqi 3013810 BIS|BYD



0} afieq

OR'EVO'L

9g'298
c9've
eL'le
A ¥4
BOLP
9g'LE
oF'6l

9,629

LL'GEY

8t'iE
0'G

LPGy
1444

oRrZL'L

L/ A XA
A A

sZvrl
05°'86
66'6C
66'62

0556
¥0'e9
ar'cl
00'0C
§95'95.
86'tl

[9Ael), sedjneg ABojouyss) - $Z1L'696

$30]AI3G LONEWLIOJU| - OZL 696 IB10),

1¥25|ns uebaay Buibpo ¥d - 1910H SMmao]
Hoduy 0 |xe| - pues| Buoq DAS IxeL
0ja2[ng uebaay - |ea Yd - J|IND 8r0T
nsing uebaay - [ea Vd - SO ar0]
pasing uebaay - [Ealy Vid - sAnag unjows
yasing ueliaay - eapy vd - umaig spies
1y23|ng uebasy - jeap vid - BIURy

[1lekiog woy 6urbpo yd - sewoied |8loH

ileAiog uon podny o) 1xe ) - pue|s) Buoq DAS ixe]
119410 WO B9 Wid - SPRUOOIN

flehiog Uo7 [esp yd - Uslispueg syl

llefi0g Uo7 [Baly yd - @bnoy

moly 9 ubig Aeiqr |esiaaufn
sufiig auenu3 deapueH - subigasueldwo)

aoedsiaye 10) aseg QWSO

sufiig |epbig oqix |Emauay |enuuy - wog abeubighuuds
SIAG 18MIBG YeIDauUIW pajsoH - Buisoy 19si1g - 810z Jdy
s3jepdf) SMOpUIpA-UCU AyIuoW-01d SIUIN 810Z Jdy

juncuy pled

jueghay 15810260¢0 8LOZ/ZLIVD
Yueqhay 1SB10Z60v0 BLOZ/ZLIVD
yueqhay 1881026000 BLOZZLIFD
yueqhay 15810260¢0 8L0Z/ZLIF0
yueghay 15810260+0 8L0Z/TLIPD
yueqiay 1SB10OZ60Y0 BLOZZLIVD
sueqiay 1SBLOZ60%0 BLOZIZLIVO
S93|AM0G UOpeuULIOjU| - 0Z 696
[9ARIL 10)0211Q] - 011696 18101
yueqghay 158102600 BLOZZ Y0
yuegAay 1581026010 BLOZZLIPO
Nueghay 1s8102Z60v0 8LOZ/ZVIP0
yueghay 18810Z60+0 BLOZ/ZLIFO
yueghay 1S8810Z60+0 BL0Z/ZVIF0

‘au] coweQ

jueghay

|8ARI] J0YO8IIG - 0L} 696

[aAR) 4e1S - 001696
. |9ABl] - LDO6S6
sasuadx3 uopesnpg Bunupuos - 696

awdinbz - 296 |ej0L

919€5€9
158102600

samjxi4 g ainpuing juawdinb3 - 00g 196 (€101
Jandwod-uou - Juawdinbg - g£g /96 |EI0L

8102/9¢/t0
8L0Z/ELIV0

Jandwoy-uou - yuawdinb3 - 0£e 296

sBujysiwing asedsiayew - 01£°296 [B10L

auj sa0IAIRg |enden uozewy

TL-OWNL-1ALE

BLOZZLIVO

sBujysjuing asedsiagel - 01£°L96
saJmxid g aamuing wawdinb3 - 00¢°196

alemyos wawdinb3 - 0oz’ L96 (101

yueghay 15810260r0 810¢/CHY0
yueqghay 1881026000 8102/ 0
yueqghay 1581026000 810Z/cHY0

asemyos Juewdinb3 - 002296

alempiel yswdinb3 - 001296 |BI0L
qen 2|90 - O£ L 296 18101

sweN

wny

ajeq

8102 Iudy
jeaolddy paeog 10} $)o9Y2 JO ISIT
Aseaqi JouysIq BISI9YD

8H60/S0



L4 abed

sapeibdn aJsempley - 0ZE'086
sopelfidn sandwo) - 00 086

0s'zie'l soueuajuieyy |epded - 00Z 526 [BIOL
05Z18'L ubisapay adesspuen] A3 ol 277 ubisaq vaajig eIyuAD 0Z20€0-1 810Z/ZLI¥0
aueuuiey (ende - 00Z'SL6
asuadx3 jepde) - 086
0£'126'C sasuadx) uoneonpg BwNuuo) . 696 |BIOL
00'S6 Buuies| YeIs - 009'696 IE10L
o005 palowisay - uoneaiddy Yels - Ob6'696 12101
0005 spie) AIBSsanluLY - SNOZNOZ yueqhay 1591026010 BLOZZHPD
peaisay - uopenaiddy yers - 0r6'696
00'SY adlBG U 8IS - 0Z9'686 IB101
00st uonepeiddy Yelg - snoznoz suegAay 158102600 810272 1/b0
22|85 U| PRI - 0Z9'6I6
Bujujes) yers - 009°696
00'0§ sdiysisquiapy - 00£'696 2101
000§ 1012241 WBISISSY - L1E'696 (B10L
ooos [emauay prejeg epur] diysiaquialy Uoneloossy AIRIgN uBdUBWY  §102-2999L0) 8102/921%0
J03284)( JULISISSY - LILE'6I6
sdiyssequaly - g0E'696
0£'9LL'E lenel) - LOD'696 €101
DE'9LL'E [@ABIL JEIS - 001 GO6 [El0L
LE'VL9 ABIL YBIS JaYI0 - EF1 696 (2101
SE'ES spaqoy Aled |esiy vid - uequeq sueqhay lse1oze0vo 8LOZZLIVD
9 G spaqoy Ajed 6wBpo yd - 1ewoled |aloH jueghay 1881026040 8LOZ/ZLIPOD
00'6€ suagoy ANed yd - Bunied onapy jueghay 1SB1L0ZEOY0 BLOZ/ZLIVD
oGP sHaqey Aled [ea vid - uolapueq auL Aueghay] 1S810Z60¥0 8LOZ/ZLIFO0
96'8t 12104 0] xe | dnou) - pue|s| Bua JAS Ixey yueqhe)y 1SB10Z60V0 gLOZ/ZLIV0
vi gy spaqoy Aled |ea vd - 26noy yueqhay 1581026010 BLOZ/Z VO
(8ARLL JEIS IO - EPL 696
1eeer’L [eael) seonues AGojouyds] - $Z1°696 €101
86ve smaipuy uoy Hodny o) XeL vd - puels] ua DAS xey yueqhey| 158L0Z60¥0 8L02/ZLiv0
8l SMaIpUY UOY [EaR Yd - SHINQIEIS yuegqhay 1S810Z60V0 BLOZ/ZLIVD
00'65 SMAIpUY UCY B3 Vd - AiDjae ayerasaayd yueghay 1581026010 BLOZ/CLIFO
G50EE'L 810Z sasuadx3 vd UOY ‘sMaupuy V1d81025250 1N ATA R
junowy pied owan aweN unN ajeq
8102 (udy
81/60/50

jeaoiddy paeog Joj s)o9Y9 JO 1S

Aleaqi J014381Q e9s|9YD



Z) obed

6E9 orlasesed JuswuepsI-0jAR L 3 1o4Eg Or18665689 BLOZ/9ZHFO0
1090t 00b8riSeg JuswuepauI-10)Ae L g 12yeg 00trerrseg g102/92/0
ad sny ynop - 0S'Z86
gL'ee gD uo JISNN INPY - 02286 IEI0L
8LEZ s asni 1dy - ZovZ 109G ade] isampiy ZOvZL006 g102/92IP0
QD Uo SN INPY - OZP'TBE
06'160'C sbews - ¢L¥'2e6 1|01
06'L60'E lemauay (enbig gy 8102 MomjeN Asesqry eyl L4609 810Z/192/v0
sbewg . £1°286
uld UoN - 00¥'Z86
G1'G6e') $}00g oIpNY - 001 'ZE6 1BI0L
05221 2siQ uo syoog YInoA - OFL 286 (810l
00°0E g0 yinoj ‘U] $)00g papioday 85201462 8102/92/v0
cl'gl S}00F olpny Ua3] @ YInoA M3N-DT7 asnoj wopuey uinfiuad GlEZLYSLB01 g10g/9give
000t $400§ 01PNy UBDL P LINOA MaN-277 asnoy wopuey uinbuag 2666084801 8L0ZrR 0
5.8y $300g 01PNy UBDL P YINOA MapN-0T7 asnoH wopuey uinfuad 0L8L0zi801 8LOZZ L0
as(( uo syoog YINoA - OFL'Z86
5g'/92'l 0851 U0 SHoog YNPY - 021286 (B10L
96151 S3g 0lpny a4 - £89/8866 ade] ysempiy 19929856 g102/92i¥0
FA: R4 s34 oipny Jdy - L9bL1096 ade] jsampiy L9¥ L1096 8102/92/v0
B6'6E $Hg 0Ipny Je - 69991096 ade] 1sampip 69991096 8102/9z/v0
8568 s)g opny Jdy - €2/56656 ade) Jsampiy £2L66656 8102/9¢1v0
66'6¢E g oIpny JBN - | Z2L56656 ade) 1sampIy L2LG6656 8102/92iv0
66'¥) syg olpny Jdy - £/5€.656 ade] 1sempiy £4SELESE 810219210
16°101 $3g ipny Jely - 6PECLES6 ade) 1sampiy G6¥EC.LBS6 8L0Z/921vD
06°28€ SHE 0PNy JE - GHZ0SESE ade) 1sampiy S9205656 8102/9210
J8]Q Uo sj00Q JNpY - 0Z1°286
syoog olpny - 001°286
asuadxg uopIe|Ios - Z8G
G.05E'y asuadx3y jepden - 086 |B1OL
SZ'8ES'Z sapeibdn 1eindwo? - 00E 086 1B10L
GZ'BES'Z sapeibdn siempieH - 0ZC 086 IEICL
GZ'8ES'Z uawaoe|dey Od - 52€'086 2101
G6'GlL saulyoey Bojeied auQ-ul-ly 1o} sialdepy semod § "JU| UON2BUUBDACSD SE68L96G BLOZ/ZLIVO
0e2es'z saurye Bojeled suQ-ul-iv 5 "2U| UON2AUUODADSD 06629956 BIOZRELVO
juswasejday 3d - 5Z£°086
wnowy pled owap swen v ) wnpy aeq
8102 |udy
jeaoiddy pieog 10} syo9y9) JO IS BL/60/50

Aseiqr Joussiq easjay)



¢ abegd

g85'9l¢ 69ZP09EEDT Inpy-solie 3 Javed 68Z¥09EC0Z 8L0ZZV Y0
GEESE B64E€28SEE0C Inpy-10jAE L B Jayeq 6.E.8SEE0T 8LOZELIVO
1E'809 966625€£02 IInpy-10/Ae | g 1axeg 9656./GEE0Z BLOZ/ZLIVO
86°201- Qn - sidissay o) 810Z/50/v0
[edauag) Juld JINPY - 022286
g9'Lsl ung abie unpy - 012°286 (€104
E1LLE DE0ZZOEEDZ uud afue ynpy-10jie L 2 ayeg 0EODZE9EE0e BLOZ/9ZIFO
G509 ECEBPRSEEDZ uug afieq ynpy-10iiel = 1axeg £CEFBGEEOE BLOZELIPD
JuMd abie Ynpy - 042286
Wd UNpY - S0L°286
uld - 00L°286
60°EZL'S juud UON - Q0286 Iejo ]
68'vob saweBoapiA - 061296 [B10L
69'voV U01}99||02 10} SaLIRE) 03PIA - dojsawes sueqiay 1S81026010 810Z/ZLIV0
saweboap|A - 06¢°2796
26'98€ QAQ 03PIA YN0 A - 081 286 e10)L
¥5°08 SOAQ YInoA - 2256656 ade) 1sampIN 22456656 g10eg/9zivo
gi'egl SOAQ UINOA - £/5E/656 ade] jssmpiy Z.l8EL656 2102r92/%0
66'61- ar - sidisoay o 2102/811k0
88°c6l SOAQ WIN0A I - BIZ0SESE ade] j1sampiy 89205656 gLozrelLivo
6661 an - sidiaoay g 210Z/50/v0
aAQ 08pIA LINOA - ORPZB6
69°6C1 Uoi4-uoN gAd - 0LP 286 IEIOL
86°22 SAAQ IN JB - 1 LGEL6SE ade) 1samply L L5EL656 810Z/9€IF0
gl'64 SOAQ JIN 1B - L9205656 ade 1sampiy 19205656 8102/92/0
oy ol 085222984 uswurlepsuI-10/fe L 2 1ayeg 085..2989 8102/92/70
6611 SOAQ dN JeW - 56262656 ade) 1sampIN S6.62656 8102/21ir0
uondid-uoN gAQ - 0iv'2ac
L¥ 006 ainjead QAQ - 09286 (B10L
EC'¥SY SQAQ TAead 1dy - €92 1096 ade] 1sampIn €97L1096 810Z/92/v0
avLiE SOAQ annead Jew - 29991096 ade| jsampiy 19991096 8402/921+0
86'sh SaAQg gnesd Jew - 0Z.L56656 ade] 1sampiy 02.56656 gL0Z/92/0
£6°L51 SAAQ alnead Jey - 8rEci656 ade) jsampIn 8¥EE.L656 81022110
06281 SOAQ gTAeRd Jey - PIT0S656 ade ] jsampIy $9c05656 8LOZRELIVO
65°1E SOAQ QNead 934 - 9205656 ade] 1sampiy £9205656 gLOTE YO
einjead gAd - 097'286
0g'9zl D SN YInoA - OSF°ZRE [B10L
rLEL 0S1L0v.298d JuswuepauUI-10/48 | 7 JaYeg 05109689 BL0Z192/F0
unowy pred Cwa ateN wnp aeq
810Z Iudy
Jeaoiddy pieog 10} s)23U9) 10 ISI 81/60/50

Aieaqi 3ou381q BOS|OYD



1 abed

4oy InoA - 022°286

Z0'bS lIoD spaa |e1nadg uaa| yIno A - 692°Z96 IE101
10vE sajzznd 3 syoogd Gig - uoioa) oD Yinox aloysaye BLEOLSERLY 8LOC/TLIPD
G6'6E oog au| saoiuag |ejde] uozewy  UE-IWJD-9IML BLOZ/ZLIPO
lloD spaaN jejoads Usa LINOA - §9.°Z86
B60EC'T [EJ8USE) Juld YINOA - 092 286 IEI0L
0Z'¥65 syoog 2Uj uLEe4 Yoog 8yl 18BOHI 810Z/92/%0
oLovl 890619E€02 pajsqejun-10jie L 2 Joyeg 89051 9€E02 810Z/92/v0
LL061 8£0619€€02 pajsqe|un-10jie) 3 Joyeg 8E0G19EE02 810Z/92/¥0
LE'2Z62 661P19EE0Z pajagejun-10jdey g Joyeg 661¥19EC02 8102/92/0
0Z'861 L19285€€02 p2|agejun-iojiey  19xeg L192BSEE0Z 8102/92/0
rAa4! Zr9919€£0Z uaNol uaa)-10jAe YL ' 18)EQ Z¥9919E£02 810Z/921+0
#8601 005019€£0Z ualol uaa) -ojke) g 1exeq 005019E€02 810219210
6569 S06985E£02 uony usa)-ihe] g Jexeg S06995E£€02 8102/92/0
0091 ¥6E¥2OEC02 UinoA-1ojAe | g 13)eq PEEFZOLENZ 8L0Z/9Z/P0
€Ol #LELBGEE0Z uinoA-1ojke ] g 193eq rIE/8GEE02 8102/921¥0
26'E6 0L1209€£02 $I1ED SINOA OINy-10AR ] B Jaxe] OL1209€E02 BLOZ/9ZIFO
0966 LG6965EE02 5}eD SINOA OJNY-10/AB ] 9 I8)Eg L5696GEE02 8102/921¥0
86'6- Qri - sidieasy 21D gLOzZIBLIFD
91'02¥ syoog U uued yoog YL 08889y gLOZIELIvO
66'9- way Jepeq ar1 - sidiesay o 8102/50/%0
1662~ ar - sydiassy a1 BLOZ/SOMFD
|B18Uas) JULg LINCA - 09.°286
Wd YINoA - 552286
gl Le'E Wld INPY - G0L'Z8E [eI1oL
Y9 uolj93||07) [BUOISS3J0.d - 062 'Z86 IRI0L
vico LO90ZIEE0T |EuOWa JINpy-l0AR ) P 13%EQ 199029££02 8L02/92/F0
U01192)|09 |eUOISSBJ0Id - 05L'TE6
00'v9 saido)) yoog ajdny - 02286 IRIOL
00'¥9 8/1919€E02Z sajdninw uNpy syoog JojAe ] 9 1aveq 821919€£02 BL0Z/92/70
sajdoo yoog admniN - 0pL'Z86
zZosol J8d PPV - 0€4'296 leloL
20691 PBECLOECOZ IInpy 93uaIjeY J0jAB L 7 J9XEG ¥BEELOEE0Z 8L0Z/92/%0
"J9Y JINPY - DELZB6
v2aviy |E1BUAS) Jud UNPY - 0Z/'Z86 IBIOL
£rL0Z 69E9196C02 Inpy-tojAe] g Joyeq 69E919LE0Z 8102192140
5662 Qn - sidizoay wg 2L0Z/8Liv0
junowy pied owa T aweN wnp ayeg

810z |udy

jeanoiddy pieog 1o} syoeys 30 isi7
Areaqr 301s1q BOS|IBYD



51 abed

S9'S5L°L51

vioL
2598} asuadx3 uoaalon - Zg6 |e10L
12'252 UBWSDUBYUT UC93I0D - 00F'ZE6 IEI0L
12'252 UBLWSdUEYUS NNPY - 015'Z86 €101
£9'g) Z8z2r29sE0z 190y @3uByuz ynpy-10Ae) B Jeveg Z8ZVZIEE0Z 8102/92/60
85EEZ s 4 109y @2UBYUS JNpy-toke] ¢ Jexeg SPY09EE0Z 8L0Z/ZLIVO
uaWasueyul INPY - 0L8'Z86
uawWwasueYUT UOR)IOD - 008'ZB6
L0'909'y ud - 004°286 IB10L
B9 PBE'T \ullg YN0, - G52°286 JB10L
686 J9H UINDA - 0£2'286 (€101
686 D£Z1ZIEC0Z YINOA 3UaI3j3Y -Iojke . g 1oxeg 0/2129€£02 8102/92/¥0
unowy pied owapy aweN wnp aeq
8102 |udy
Jeaocsddy pieog 10} S)29U9 JO ISI 81/60/50

Ateiqr 3919s1Q BasjeYd






L jo | abey

%001 152'290'L 0 152°290°1 {cos'col) esi'elL £.8'Z6L 8ZP'66.L awoou| 1aN
%0 (LL¥'LLL) LLP'LLL 0 0 0 0 0 awoaul 13430 18N
%0 LIV LLL (21¥'121) 0 0 0 0 0 asuadxz Ja0 |moL
%0 21201 {Z1izzo) 0 0 0 0 0 pund [eisuag) woig Aisey) - G20°666
%0 00Z's (002's) 0 0 0 0 0 ung aa1asay jejided o) Jagsued] - Z00'G66
%0 005'¢9 (005'c9) 0 ] 0 0 0 Wwawaaoidw) [exdes 03 saysuetl - LOD 666
asuadxg 810
asuadxgawoau] Jayio
899'9£2') {2t} 15z'290'L  (S08'E0l)  £62'8lL £19'264 gzr'66L awodu| euipsQ 18N
%62 {122'100'1) OrL'PE0'Z  6GOF'L8S GSL'i5L  90L's9l ¥16'L¥L ¥62'621 asuadx3 |ejoL
%BZ {o6E'LEL) 68'281 Sap'LS LIE'LL zie'e v26'L 266'c2 asuadx3 uoyjae||0g - 286
%01 (6¥£°16) 0s8'LoL 10501 ISE'Y 0 0 05L'9 asuadx3 jeyded - 086
%9E {szZ'al) 929'8g L6E'0L 126'¢ vi8 290'2 GES'E sasuadx3 uopeonp3 BuINUPUoD - §96
%91 (1£9'52) 005°0¢ 6OR'F szt 66¥°1 zeg't €10 awdinb3y - 196
%0¢ {v60'FE) S68'8F 108y} 0 0 0 108'kL SIS UOPeWOoINY - 596
%8 (8gr'c} 008'c zie 9Lt iy oLl € esuadx3 JojoexQ % pieogd - 096
%ET {(zs2'sk) 00¥'65 8ra'cL 29z'y yep'y 168'y 0 s} )N - 026
%bE (z1s'1} 00€'2 :1: 7] 0 8z 0 09 Jsajunijop - 588
%.LE (rBL'L8) 185’01t 26E'62 158'S 808'G 698Gl 690'Z BujwwesBouid - 8
%9z {esz'sk) 06£'19 160'0L otz's 6.6'L GI0'8 £12'e S|epa)e|y |EUOIOWDI - 028
%8l (zee'ze) 06Z'6t 810'2 LLL'E vee'y 9EG"L (€56) SUD[RDjUNWWIOD3|AL - DSB8
%0Y {voz'ss} ors'9zt 9£8'08 SEZ'vL Zro'LL £0E'vL 95Z'11 SIIRAUOD SDIAIDG SDUBUSWIRY « £OB
%GE (sov'1L) oEL'0LL LLG'BE 8:8'gl voc'y zez'e 268'T1 S33{AIRG |EUD|SSa)CId - 108
%Lz (e65'12) oog'Le 204'S (WA o'l ¥61°L zi8°'L sayddng . 222
%0E (see's9s) 21101 2oL'2es ZZs'os G802l 690°'18 962'05 sasuadx3 jauuosiad . 102
asuadxgy
%68 (€09'802} £2¢'€98°  0ZL'PSO'L ZSE'LP  BSREVE 182'¥EE ZzL'9z6 1J01d SS0ID
%68 (£09'80Z) £2e'e98’y  0zi'p5e’l ZCE'lP  6SB'ERE L8L'¥EE zzL'eze awoou [ejol
%0 {000't) 000} 0 0 0 0 0 3)BAld Suoljeuo( - 529
%2k {060'91) 618'42 SaL't) 002 009'2 ose 509'8 Agng-uoHeuoq g UCHNQMIUCD - ¥19
(Lve've) {(c89'R) zzs'e {rOL's) {zao'ct) anjep uj abueyy JsunsaAY) - 005999
%L1 {(8EL'L¥) 000'9 zoe'y 6T} LP5'e 144 8€ sBujuiez jusunseau) - 00L'989
%0LL ol 001 oLl £Z FA rd 4 1sese)u| - 001’599
%5Z {0gr'oL) 000'22 025'S 206'1 LES'L 600'1 g6l saufy HoNeNdL - 01559
%0P {rzz'v) 000'2 9L S0L'L 4/] 6EE 885 sJslulg % s10ido) - 00)'5H9
%LE {2€6c) osz'e £1€'2 052 (¥ LS £08 S804 JUBP|SOY-UON - 00}'L0D
%0 {000'ce) 000'cZ 0 0 0 0 0 sauld leusd - 00)'¥LS
%9 {££0'E) 00s'e £9¥'S £9P'S 0 0 ] piv 91835 - 00L'0FS
%0 (000°'2) ooo'z 0 0 0 0 o sjuels) 9jels - 000'6ES
%001 0 00¢ 00t 0 0 0 oot SjueI9 - L00°L0S
%96 (ooe'es) 96Z'612°L  BEE'GYYL £5Z'9¥  06L'ZEE gys'LEE 6V6'626 anueAsy 12141s8|0 - ZoY
awoodu|
asusdx3ewoou] LeuipiO
ebpng Jo %, 190PREJaAQ S jebpng  gLJdy-uer g} Jdy g1 e 8l q8d g uep
Iviol

@jeQ O} JEaA PUE UG JUSLIN
136png o} souewWIOMag et E0e0
Aieagit you381Q BISIaYD Wd £0:Z



I Jo | abed

= S — ]

%L1 GE'lGv'6L- LVO0L9B0'F  ¢98bC 190} awoou] 39N
%61 b C@LSP6L-  Zb90.'980'L  2O8bz i90'} auoou) Aieupag 18N
%I0Y LVvl62C V696K ¥9S  LL L.b'.8S asuadx3 [ejoL
%622} VEEE9S  FL1EBSK 8y OV LG asuadx3 uoyo9|0D - 286
%8202 £TP0S'L  25°969'8 52005'0L asuadxg jeydeD - 086
%GT ¥B YOPSL'Y  EPERS'S 1Z96E'0L sasuadxg uoneanp3 Buinunuoy . 696
%Ly'6G-  60'0ZL'L-  EEVEE'LL v8'908'" uewdnby - 296
%@a'68-  GLLL8'S-  £F8Lgbe 82'10g'vl Sa0jAlag UOREWOINY - 596
%66'95-  8EEL-  8L9ZL OEZLE asuadxg 4039a1)Q '3 pJeog - 096
%169 6188 69'992'Z) CO8Po'El SoRINN - 026
%L0692  MWSLS 0cELZ 1288 J23UN[OA - 588
%lgbl-  PSOE0'S-  eveey'vE 89°26€'62 Bujwweibold - y88
%182 Chopy Zb'eeo'sL 9'560'91 sjesiel [euofowold - 088
%GO'PIE  BELES'S  YGO8Y'L Zr'BL0'L SUOHEDJUNWWODSI3] - 0S8
%@LEL OLZSL'9  29'8l9'bh ZL5e8'08 S}OB;jUOY 20|AIDG SOUBUSIIEN - £08
%P6 2E €60E9'6  L9'6EZ'6T 09°048'8E $30JA19G |EUOISSJ04d - 108
%BY'Z £18EL 99'995'G 64°902'G so)ddng - 222
%0'E 09°/08'6  667S6'72€  65'Z9L'ZEC sasuadx3 jauuossed - 102

asuadx]

%LZ0 ZCOLS'E  LPE0ZUSY'L  €L6LLSO'L 1Joid SS0JD
%L 0 ZCOI5'T  LPE0Z IS0l £L6L.G9'L awoou) |Bj0)
%BZ€2-  00GLGE-  0009ESH 0082 L1 211GNg-UopEUOQ B UOHNGLIUOD - 129
%.lZP6L-  GO'ESE'/Z- GLO0S'E 0E'9vE've- anjeA uj oBuBYD JuUBUNSAAU] - DDS'999
%gEvL SELLO 88°052't £2298'% sBu|uieg JuauisaAY] - 0DL'999
%6EE zo€ 98'90L 8roLL 1s21310] - DO4'G99
%evzZ-  ZGGES'L-  GLbLLL vZBLS'S saul4 UOWENDIID - 0DL'SSY
%95ZL 9260 52'99v'Z 10'92L'T susjuld g SI9160D - DDI'SHY
%bLEl 0c'8LT 0Z'ee0'z 05°2IE'T 5394 JUOPISAN-UON - DOL'209
%000} geEor's 000 8C°Eop'S PIV 21&3S - 0DL°0VS
%00 000 000 00°0 SjUeID) IS - 0DO'6ES
%002 0000~  00°000' 00°00€E SJUBID - 100°}0§

%68} 8VZIC'0E  LLVOE'SLO'L  6LLEG'SHY'L anuaaay JouIsiq - Z0¥
Swoou|
GWCGaxmsosou_&— h.__ﬂ_.-—ﬂ._o
TaBueyp v, oBuBUD$  LLJdy-Uer 8 Jay - uer

8102 lidy yBnosyy Asenuer

s|seq [enuIaY

uospedwog JesA Avld sso B Jold 81/60/50
Aeiqit} 12US1g BIS|IaYD Wl 2b:L



9T°80Z'162S

Z5'YSL'9TS

v esy'vLes

B/ 6ESTIV'TS

$1°885'€0TS-

0E'vEZ'STS'TS

$8°098'TS6'TS

£6°ESH’'LS-

8LVTE'656'TS

00°000°009%
G8'098'TSE'TS

00°0%
€6°ESY'LS-

00°000'0095
8L PTE'BSE'TS

€6°8£9'09YS

TZ'VET'965-

25°6T6'955%

ZT'6TS
S vL8S
LT S8L'6SYS

aouejeg Suipuj

00'0%
t0'0%
ST VET'965-

a8uey) 18N

1618
0S'v28%
7S 6T6'655%

aouejeg duiuuidag

Sunpray) pung Juawallay 1gaq puog
pun4 adiAlag 1q9Q

pun4 |eJauss) [ejo]

|ejo | siaulled Justi}saAu]
pun4 12)JeN ASUOI Vd!

pun4 awodu| paxid vdl

JUNOD22Y Siaulled JUsaW)saAl|

pueH uo ysey

Junciay |edAed

uolun 3paJd 1snaL ayen

yueg LIS B3S|3YD /1unoddy Supasyd
SIONYIvE SMNVE TvI0T

pun4 jelsuss

gi-udy
saoue|eg pund

AdVHdIT 101d.1S81d v3ST13HD



S8'098'TSE'T | m 19

2803 ta — | . . . i .

|
S8'008'TSE'T  |OE 9vE'be- 000 l00°0T £2°298'Y 000 Z6VSE'TLET B adjuejeg
- _ -
SB'098'TSE'T __ |  |SB098ISE'T - L
S8'098°TSE'T 1 ] ~ |so9s'IsE’T - 8T-AON
S8'098'TSE'T T ~ [s8'098'1SE'T 81-120
S8'098'TSE'T - o S8098'TSE'T g1-dag
S8'008'TSE'T 1 58'098'TSE'T g1-8ny
sgoog'tse'tT | B ~ [eg'0981SET B )]
S8'098'TSE'T - B ~ |sg098TSE'T ~sruny
S8'098°TSE'T a o S8'098'TSE'T g1-Aewy
S8'098'TSE'T  |OE'E89'S- 00°0T LEGET'T 8/'VIE'GSE'T g1-1dy
8/ VIE'6SE'T  |ST'TZST 6T TPS'E Y IST'ESET BT-JeIN
YPISZ'ESE'T  |09'E0T'S 89°cY 9E"TTE'85ET a 81-034
9ETIE'BSE'T  |SSTROET- | 66'LE Z6'VSE'TLE'T BT-Ue[
) Z6VSETLET L1-33Q
IJuejeq m:_—u..__w anjea ul wm:m_._u IMEIPYNAA 5924 152lajup W ._wmmcmhu\u_mcn_mﬁ_ aauejeg mc_::_mmm

¥00°£10 19

ZPS6E0-DIN "Ou JUnodXdy

S|BUOJSS340.4d JUIWISIAU]




00°000°009 19
00°000°009 00°0 000 000 000 00°000009 000 Jue|eq
00'000'009 000 000 00°000°009 81-32Q
00°000'009 000 000 00°000'009 8T-AON
00'000°009 000 000 00'000'009 BT-120]
00'000°009 00D 00°0 00°000°009 BT-dag
00°000°009 000 000 00'000°009 g1-any
00°000°009 000 o000 00'000°009 8T-Inf
00°000°009 000 000 00°000°009 8T-unr
00'000'009 00°0 000 00’0 00°000°009 g1-AeiN
00°000°009 000 000 000 00°000°009 81-4dy
00°000°009 00’0 000 000 00°000°009 o000 BI-leiN
000 000 000 00’0 8T1-q94
000 00’0 000 000 00’0 000 gT-uer
000 FASEE]
aouejeq upugz| anjep uj28uey)  MEIPYIM s3ad| 1salayu| ulaasuesfusodaq asuejeg Sujuuidag
£00°£T0D

19)4e A} Asuoy

CVS6E0-DIN "ou JUnoldy

S|euolssaloigd Juaw)saau]




pung |elauag) O} pun4

ansasay |eudeD wol) poo‘LES saAow 198png 8T0Z (910N

pun4 aalasay |ende)

01 pun4 |eJaUY WO 0OR'TZS SaAow 193png §10Z 910N

p4 |e42uaD 0} p4 Juawanosduw)
|ende]d wosy 0OS €95 S2A0W 1a3png 8T0T 910N

8T0Z/E/T pataiud sisnipy pund:ajon

198°1GE°L

) (anjeA ul abueyn + s994 - }salaju))
S < pung Sa2IAIaS JUBWISAAU|
168'0L1 JUSLWISBAL| WOLY pund |eIdusD
005'9¢ pund jusawaaociduw) jeyden
009°'0.8 pund oEwmmm_ _Samo
SRR TSN SRR | SRR punyg
0 Jisodaq / jemeipyim
v6v'61- (Jea ) Jua1ing) abueyd gLo0z
86E'€6T LLOZ/LEICL — 600¢/9 8sealou|
166'220'L Pa1SaAU|
198’ _‘mm —.

CHE

810Z/0E/y
| [ SRR T TR el

8T0Z/0€/v0 10j 1oday

UOoIINQLISIQ JUBWISIAUY

Ajanoy Juswisanu)

IUN0373Y JuBwIsaAU] AJeiql] 19UISIQ B3S[YD

166'L20'} juswisaauj [ejorL

L82°L pund 1axie Asuop xauuu||sLog/LE/S

7/2'SG1 pun4 Juawanoldw) ded|z1Loz/LE/E

00E pund |ejaua9)|cLOc/LE/E

000'99 pund |e12uan|0L0z/LE/ZL

S¥9'vSe pun4 |elaus1600c/LE/CL

000'009 _ pund [eJaus9)600¢/9¢/9

o pobouy W s e susanu feuBLIO
8102/0€/10 jo sY



1ebpng
1 jlemoy

126png

junodoy Bunpayd pmd @oueieg u papnioul - jabpng /[ 0z woyj Asuow |21/ 'Z0LS

JUNGIY JUSWISSAU| pauBjsuel] usym ppe - JaNspund amasay [enden|ooz'ss

JUNOJ2Y JUSWI|S3AU| pallajsuel) uaym ppe - jsaiaju) Juaunsaaul|Qoo'ors

JUNOIYY JUSWW)SIAL| PaLBSURJ] Uaym PpE - SpUn. Juawaaoidw) jenden|0os'cas

uopeson £882%0.1g SWodU| M0
papaau 58 Yorq ppe
21720 1ewew Asuow o}  000'009

ST06L8 G068 |lvze0is) [l was!  |l1s6'62s) | Bvz0zs ] 1869218 | 90028Is sauvjen Bulpua
AT (775711 SLE'BES) (8£0°SE$} 665'05%) (£€2°9018)  [(520°55%) (5za'skls)  LLWO'LElS) 1E6°L61$ ZETOVSS
LEV'ELE'TS 916518 | SEB'THTS 6E5'0S14 | bo1'06TS$ 6IE'0ZTS Th5'4914 LET'L5TS 9£5'051% Log'Teis ETT'28T$
o$ 000'00L$ | 0OC'DOLS  (000'0OLS 000'001% 000°00T$  |DDO'DOTS
S6E'PIR'TS grb'obzs | L1908 198's1$ $65'6E% 9BOVIS 91668 BO9'IT$ 625'21% SYE'LTLS
OO'ErTS {ivz Eons) (rsa'62s} BrL'0Z$ 166°9214 900'Z81% 1692268

mo|4 Bupesadg

T

LEV'BLE'TS 9,1°g51% SEB'ZRTS 6E6'05T$ PET'0BIS 6IE'022S WSP1S EET'ISTS 9£5'051% v69'15T$ | o1v'zots | foe‘Tris 1’2818 asuadx3 |e101

dedit 1dd aLooul lann

| 86E‘p10‘TS | evbobes | /19'p8 198'51% §6S'6E$ 980'p1$ 915'6$ | soa'TIs 625°¢18 655°55% 966268 | oez'oves | SYELTLY | ﬁﬂ mm_r
£v9'5T$ 149°578 mﬁfm.ulma £69'16% 1£4°9128 0251968 191'155% 981°G0L% 118'158% £90'0£6$ 1BS'BZZ'IS H0Z 1873 souejeq Buipul

LT LTS ZLT'T85  [IBICEBEIS) |IBZOSEIS! |i665°05180 [LIGLE€RIS]  [(SZ0'SSTS) (czos1$)  |lzse8is) P98 ShIs) [GR1H] Moy ysed jaN
SI8'1£0°Z$ 9t'gsts | see‘zeis sEa'0sts | vet0eI$ sTe'ozEs TW'pats EEZ'LSTS 9.5'0514$ 185'8L1% asz's1es 6458118 990°'k514 sanypuadye |20,

BOE'FIE'TS Byb'0bES | £19'F8 198°61$ 565'6E% 875965 915'6$ $09'11$ bZETLS LIT'EES 919'29% 7965198 902'7L9% Swoou) |gjoy

vo0'evzs (seo'oss) | €69'1es 1ezs | oceeses | vontisss | smi'sozs ns'Ises | p0'ess | ze'scots | cas'ez'is | vDTi19ss $90'€VTS Pty W

81 0¢ Mol ysed Aueiqi Jouisig essjayd







1:42PM
05/09/18

Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted

January through April 2018

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
501.001 - Grants
501.200 - Chelsea Garden Club Grant
Total 501.001 - Grants
539.000 - State Grants
539.300 - Michigan Humanities Council
Total 539.000 - State Grants
674 - Contribution & Donation-Public
674.100 - Designated Adult Collection
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming
674.111 - Designed Youth Programming
674.120 - Undesignated Donation
674.121 - Annual Giving
674.141 - Designated Technology
674.200 - Friends of the Library Donation
Total 674 - Contribution & Donation-Public
675 - Donations Private
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation
Total 675 - Donations Private
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
803 - Maintenance Service Contracts
803.900 + Maint Service Contacts Restrict
Total 803 - Maintenance Service Contracts
850 - Telecommunications
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted
Total 850.300 + TLN Internet Service
Total 850 - Telecommunications
884 + Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884,922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors
§84.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun
Total 884.211 + Authors in Chelsea
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers
884,400 - Music Focus
884.960 - Sonic Sundays Restricted Gift
Total 884.400 - Music Focus
884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted
Total B34.500 - Artist In Residence

Jan-Apr18 Budget $ OverBudget
300 oo
300 300
0 2,000 (2,000)
2,000 (2,000}
25 25 a
2,010 7,150 (5,140)
3,600 6,100 (2,500)
a50 400 550
0 4,100 {4,100)
3,000 3,000 0
600 600 0
10,185 21,375 {11.190)
o 1,000 {1,000}
0 1,000 {1,000)
10485 24675 (14,190)
10,485 24,675 {14,190)
0 300 (300}
] 300 (300}
8,000 (8,000)
8,000 (8.000)
0 8,000 {8,000)
2,470 2,500 (30)
0 1,000 {1,000)
2,470 3,500 {1.030)
2,470 3,500 (1.030)
2,000 2,000
2,000 2,000
1,000 (1,000)
1.000 {1,000)

Page 1 of 2



1:42 PM Chelsea District Library
05/09/18

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through April 2018

Jan-Apr18 Budget § OverBudget
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts Comedy Sh 1] 1.500 (1,500)
884.912 : Adult Prog Rest Gifts General 31 Kyy (10)
§84.913 + Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP 0 650 (650)
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW 3,500 4,000 (500)
884.915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose 500 1,000 (500)
8§84.971 - MCACA Grant - Midwest Lit Walk 0 2,000 (2,000)
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted 4,311 9.471 (5.160)
884,920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl 0 1.000 (1,000)
884.923 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP 0 2,600 (2,600)
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted 0 3,600 (3.600)
Total 884 - Programming 8,781 19,571 (10.790)
967 - Equipment
967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts
967.910 - Equipment Rest Gifts 5,000 {5,000)
Total 967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts 5,000 (5,000)
Total 967 - Equipment 5,000 (5,000)
982 - Collection Expense
982.500 - Local History Preservation
982.941 + Chelsea Standard Digitize - Res 410 410 0
Total 982.500 - Local History Preservation 410 410 0
982.910 - Adult Collection Restricted 0 25 (25}
Total 982 - Collection Expense 410 435 (25)
Total Expense 9191 33,306 (24,115}
Net Ordinary Income 1,294  (B,631) 9,025
Net income 1,294  (8,631) 9,925

Page 2 of 2



DIRECTOR’S
REPORT







Library Director’s Report on April 2018
Respectfully submitted for May 2018 Board Meeting

Staff News
e Adult Librarian Shannon Powers marked her two-year anniversary on April 18"; and
Library Assistant Beth Easterwood celebrated her fourteen-year work anniversary on
April 26", We are so fortunate to work with both Shannon and Beth!

e Part-time Adult Librarian Sarah Conrad becomes a full-time librarian, effective May 28",
This increase in hours will allow Keegan to manage her team more effectively and free up
managers for bigger picture issues and tasks.

o We recently posted a 15-hour a week part-time Marketing Assistant position to assist with
marketing duties. Our hope is to have someone on board by the middle of July — just in
time for fall promotions!

Financial News
We received the first of two State Aid checks in the amount of $5,463.38.

Word of Mouth Marketing for May
» Summer Reading is just around the corner! Qur theme for all ages is “Reqading Takes
You Everywhere!” Encourage friends, neighbors, and acquaintances to sign up and
consider attending a program or tow (or three, or four) this summer.

¢ Music in the Air returns on Saturday, June 2™ at 2 p.m. in the Reading Garden and will
feature soprano Joy Jan Jones and pianist Jacopo Giacopuzzi. A pre-event reception is
planned for June 1* at 6 p.m. in the Reading Garden. Invitations will be sent digitally.

Grant Opportunity with 5 Healthy Towns

CDL is working with 5 Healthy Towns on a Learn, Play Every Day! proposal for the Ralph C.
Wilson Jr. Foundation and Kaboom!’s Play Everywhere grant. If successful, Story Book Trail
and Sensory in Motion Trail enhancements would be installed on the Hum Move and Groove
Trail and trails crisscrossing St. Joe’s and Silver Maples’ property.

City of Chelsea Human Rights Commission (HRC) Survey

The HRC is seeking ideas from residents about human rights priorities in Chelsea to better serve
the community. To that end, surveys are available at the Library on the second floor with a
collection box. Survey results will be used to inform the public awareness and educational
activities of the Commission. The survey closes on June 16".

Out and About -- April 2018
s Attended Walk to School Wednesdays meeting— April 4"
Attended Washtenaw Steering Committee meeting — April 5*
Met with Lisa Allmendinger, Chelsea Update — April 9*
Attended Friends Staff Appreciation Luncheon - April 11*
Attended Chelsea 2030 meeting — April 16"
Met with Paul McCann, Dexter District Library Director — April 19"
Attended Chelsea Retirement Community’s Volunteer Appreciation Celebration — April
19"



Looking Ahead to May 2018
¢ Meet with David Zubl to discuss In-Service Day — May 3~
Chamber Ribbon Cutting for Guardian Newspaper — May 3™
The Library Network (TLN) Steering Committee and Membership meetings — May 4*
Volunteer at Heart and Sole Run/Walk/Bike — May 11*
Walk to School Wednesday preview — May 16™
Little Free Library meeting at Chelsea High — May 16*
Visions 2018 Trends in Assistive Technology Conference — May 16"
Shared Automated System Users Group (SASUG) meeting — May 17"
TLN All Staff Development Day — May 25"
Migration to CARL — May 26"- 28"
Carpet installation — May 26" - 28*
Washtenaw Literacy Luncheon — May 31st



Strategic Plan 2017-19 Update
Goal progress from April — early May 2018 is shared below.

Goal 1.1 Realize the highest potential of the Library facility, fully utilizing all existing space to
support optimal patron usage and experience.

» Landscape project for front of building continues with start date of May 10,

e Portable wall system ordered for exhibitions.

[ ]
Goal 1.2 Continue to diversify the Library’s revenue sources.

Goal 1.3 Continue to advocate for and support high-speed Internet access throughout the Library
service areq.
e Attended multiple Michigan Broadband Cooperative meetings in response to the Lyndon
Township RFI for Wholesale Broadband Providers.

Goal 2.1 Increase awareness/visibility of the Library throughout the community.
« Collaborated with 5 Healthy Towns on Learn and Play, Every Day! Grant application.

Goal 2.2 Conduct regular, meaningful outreach and engagement with residents and representatives of
the rural areas of the Library’s service district.
+ Continued exploring the idea of creating Storywalks at different walking paths, parks, etc in the
townships to provide a service for those patrons who may not regularly visit the library directly.

Goal 2.3 Strengthen and sustain relationships with schools in the district.
¢ Continue to work with 5 Healthy Towns, Silver Solutions, and Chelsea Schools on Walk to School
Wednesdays initiative.
e Working with CHS teacher Shawn Sinacola on Little Free Library for Alumni Arbor.

Goal 3.1 Enhance the Library’s programs, collections, and services to address the needs and interests of
teenage patrons.

Goal 3.2 provide leadership around issues of diversity, equity, and inclusion through our programs,
collections, and services.
¢ Our Midwest Literary Walk featured Michael Eric Dyson who was named amongst the 100 most
influential African Americans by Ebony Magazine. He delivered a talk about race in the U.S.
based on his book Tears We Cannot Stop: A Sermon on Race to White America.

Goal 3.3 Expand the Library’s collection of non-traditional items.

Goal 3.4 Collaborate with our community’s senior population to create deliberately designed
intergenerational programming opportunities.

e Every month, Tracy Heydlauff's 5th grade class meets up with seniors from the CRC to share
what they've been doing in school and work on small projects together. Their April meeting was
at the library! The 5th graders shared their Passion Projects and their favorite historical fiction
books with their seniors. Then, in honor of National Poetry Month, they wrote short acrostic
poems together. The student-senior pairs brainstormed locations they've both been (Paris, the
Grand Canyon, the beach, a 5th grade classroom), listed out descriptive details of their place, and
then created short poems.






Chelsea District Library Performance Dashboard April 2018

%achange
from last
2017 2018 year to
Apr-18 to date to date date
Circulatian - Tatal 23655 100525 95226
ltems

E-books/E-audla

E-magazines
Non-Trad:tional

Sclf-Check Ttems - Total

New Cards - Tatal

Reference Desk Interactions - Total
Outside Group Room Rentals
Engagement - Total

Youth Program Attendance
Adult Program Attendance

Teen Program Attendance 14 21 59 99 68%
General Program Attendance 416 341 594 785 =21%
Outreach -- Youth 10¢ 238 3070 3400 11%)|
Outreach -—- Teen 0 205 220 7%
Outreach -~ Adult 1€ 113 148 266 80%
Awareness Opportunities 135 1] 764 660 =14%%
Homebound Visits N/A 27 [1] 61|NA
Programs/Visits Offered - Total Gt ?

Youth 20 19 78 BO 3%
Adult 16 1 59 49 =178
Teen 4 5 11 13 18%
General 4 13 9 ~31%
Outreach -- Youth 5 4 B 39 =569
Qutreach -- Teen [1] [ 20%
Outreach =~ Ag.u_lt i 1 21 11%

Awareness Events
Door Count - Total 51359 2016 and 207 are aestimated based on clre number fluctuations
WiFi Data Usage (GB) - Total : B74. 6033.88 9733.97

Library Internal Public WiFi 903 3257.15

Total Hotspot Wifi . . 2776.73 [6644.29

Lyndon Twp Wil 120.57| |107.75 444.3 625.32 41%

| Lima 1.063| 9.15 4,197 25.463 507%

Sylvan 1.097 1.72 3.422 14.61 327%

Mobile Beacon Hotspots 500.93 0] |3544.88|NA started record ng Mobile Beacan Hostpot Numbers July 2017

Hotspolts available for checkout B 2327.66 |2434.02
Computer Usage/Sessions - Total skl 7609 29196 30576
Warkstations 1249 1246 5351 4906]  -B%|
Wireless 5441 6363] | 23845] | 25670

Website Stats
Website Sessions
Waebsite Users







Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’'s Report
April 2018

Facility
Spring is finally here and Johnson Controls has been out to do our scheduled spring maintenance to
get our system ready for the warmer weather. All went well and no issues were found.

Our re-carpeting project hit a small snag due to the factory not being able to provide all of the
carpet we ordered by Memorial Day weekend. They will have enough to complete the
administration area {including circ/tech/staff areas) but we will have to schedule another time for
the computer lab and the youth/media areas. Library Design Assaciates assures me that we can to it
afterhours and, since both areas have minimal furniture, it should go fairly quickly once started. The
current estimate is that the remainder of the carpet should be available about mid-June. We like the
admin/youth/media area carpet so much we are considering putting it upstairs also.

By the time you read this, the landscaping project should be underway! It is scheduled to start the
second week of May and should only take one week. All of the plants we chose will not be available
by then so Turner Landscaping will need to return to finish the plantings once they are available. We
also received a small grant from the Chelsea Area Garden Club to spruce up Katie’s Korner and
volunteer Lynn Fox will be doing the work. The groundcover that was there was troublesome so it
will be replaced with sedum and lots of bulbs planted to give us some lovely color out there every
spring. | don’t have an exact date for that project yet but expect it will also be in May.

Last but not least, our windows got their spring cleaning, in and out, so | hope things seem brighter!

Volunteers

We logged 103.25 non-book sale hours this month and 231 book sale hours. Book sale hours for
March were 176. Used books continue to pour in daily by the thousands and donors seem so happy
to have a place to bring their “old friends.”

This month was also National Volunteer Week and Lori did the honors of passing out the small gifts
we give each year to our volunteers as | was out of town that week. We have such wonderful,
dedicated volunteers and they seem to really appreciate these small “thank yous” every year. | also
enjoy having the chance to thank each one individually when | accompany them to the display case
to pick their gift ©

Programming/Strategic Plan

It was my pleasure to attend the Midwest Lit Walk this month and it was another amazing event! |
think the afternoon only/three author model is working well as each venue was packed, with the
Depot having standing room only. The committee did a great job choosing authors/poets and the
order they presented in was just right, too. | heard so many positive comments from attendees as
they milled about after each event. Can’t wait until next year!

Respectfully submitted-
Linda Ballard, Assistant Director






05°86¢ 000 000 000

(Ho) JAN 00'c 00°0 000

009t

00ty

S¢°0S

09'6L

00’

ST'EST

05’1t

0s'siL

sjejoL 23Q AON Rle)

000

00’0

ydag

000

000

any

000 000 0oo 5Z°E0T

00'0 000 000 ST'vEE
0oL
05°'ST
009
05°9¢
o0oe
sTov
009
0o0'tee

Anr aung Aepy judy

0s¢8

05°85¢2

00’9

00z

0s'Zt

00°8T

05'¢

05°0t

009

00'9L1

e

SL'8L

SL'EeT

0s°¢T

00°ET

000

00°st

000

SLEE

05’y

00'sPbT

994

00PET

05°LSE

050t

05°s

SLTE

00°0¢

5¢

SL'8Y

00°s1

05°eee

uer

ajps yoog uonN
s|eloL Ajypuoiy

SAIW Wwod*[pul
53315nJ| pieog

OSA

spual4
WOooLIOM
wesdoly
AJ0351H |ed07
NdJ
a|esyoog

egly J3ajuUN|Opn






Information Services Report: April 2018
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

Program Report: April

Date I Event | Attendance |
Adult Programming {11 Programs, 185 Attendees) l
4/3,18,19 Book Clubs: Reading Glasses, Next Chapter, Books & Banter | 16,3,4
417 Purple Rose Theatre Concert Reading 80
4/10 Computer Training 2
4/10 3D Printing Workshop
4/14 Jim May Storytelling Workshop 11
4/16 Memoaries of Chelsea Community Hospital 18
4/19 Open Mic Night 28
4/21 Chelsea Community Forum 10
4/24 Ancestry Aficionados 4
Youth Programming (19 Programs, 391 Adult & Child Attendees)
4/2 Lego Club 13
4/3,10,17,24 Babytime 8,16,9,13
4/4,11,18 Preschool Storytime 22,12,20,30
4/5,12, 19,26 Toddlertime 39,32,27
4/6 Homeschool Meetup: Family Yoga Practice 8
4/9 Minecraft Monday 7
4/13 Super Library Lock-in 30
4/13 R.E.A.D. to Library Dog 5
4/14 Jim May Story Hour 40
4/24 Bouncing Into Spring Evening Storytime 40
4/25 Dance Along, Sing Along 20
Teen Programming {3 Program, 21 Attendees)
4/5 That Thursday Thing: Chocolate, Electric Art 5,8
4/20 Night of 1,000 Fandoms 8
General Programs (1 Programs, 341 Attendees)

4/28 | Midwest Literary Walk | 341

Outreach { Adult 5/113, Teen 0/0, Youth 4/238, Gen. 0/0, Awareness 0/0)
4/3,5,17 (A) CRC: iPad, Computer Training, iPad 3,6,5
4/11(Y) Storytime: Special Needs, Eary Childhood Center 6,33
4/14{AXY) Chelsea Spring Expo: Main Area, Kidzone 93,138
4/19 (V) 5th Grade/CRC Visit 54
4719 (A) Pines Book Club 6
4/20 (Y) Robotics & Scouts visit 7

*Denoted Strategic Plan Initiative

(A) Denotes Adult Outreach (Y) Denotes Youth Outreach (T) Denotes Teen Qutreach
(G) Denotes General Outreach (Aware) Denotes Awareness Events




Information Services Report: April 2018
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

Statistics

April 2018 April 2017
Ref Questions
Homebound Book Deliveries 24 Individuals, 3 Deposit N/A
Inter-library Loan 0 Due to Migration 13

From Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

April was a busy month with final preparations for Midwest Literary Walk. This included our
pre-event, an Open Mic with Serendipity Books, some promotional pieces in collaboration with
our partner DPTV as part of The Great American Read, and a radio spot with Martin Bandyke.
We were also able to create a wonderful Earth Day display and enhanced our community’s
knowledge of available earth friendly products by having a raffle of a variety of items. | was also
able to meet with Matt Pegouskie at 5 Healthy Towns to begin talking about the possibility of
installing permanent Storybook Trails in the community. Ideally, it would be great to have one in
each township to further our strategic planning initiative to reach more of that population. The
meeting went well and | am hopeful we will be able to move of these opportunities in the near
future. Finally, | began work on the 2019 projected budget. This will be my first time working on
the budget since the department merger last year.

From Shannon Powers, Adult Information Services Librarian

April ushered in the Midwest Literary Walk and associated events. This was my first year
working on this event from start to finish, and | was thrilled to see the successful end product
after months of committee meetings and time spent creating promotional materials and
organizing event logistics with Keegan and Patty. In addition to preparing for and staffing the Lit
Walk, | also spent April preparing for our next CDL Top 5 event, finishing up orders and weeding
before the CARL migration, and creating CDL Garage resource sheets in order to have all new
items ready for the summer. Jessica and | also met with Antoine Jackson, Project Director of
Youth Sports Initiative at the Community Foundation of Southeast Michigan, to discuss the
Garage collection in relation to his own future non-traditional collection. Finally, April saw an
increase in patrons interested in homebound book delivery services. I'm currently testing a
model for lending DVDs, a service recently requested by several patrons that we hitherto were
unable to offer.

From Laura Brown, Adult Information Services Librarian

| was on vacation during the Reading Glasses meeting—Shannon graciously led the group in
April. Place that Face was cancelled due to the room in the Senior Center being used for high
school testing. Purple Rose read an excellent new play by one of its members—we also had
great patron attendance. | did much weeding of the adult non-fiction collection. | also placed
many book and media orders in my assigned collections in anticipation of the library catalog
being unavailable during the CARL catalog migration. | attended the Michigan Loleta Fyan
Small and Rural Library conference in Traverse City at the end of the month. |t was exciting to
see so many other Michigan libraries represented from all over the state. | attended some
thoughtful sessions about diversity and gained some programming ideas for the fall!



Information Services Report: April 2018
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

From Jessica Zubik, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

This was a great month for outreach opportunities! | had the unique experience of hosting Mrs.
Heydlauff's 5th grade class from South Meadows along with their senior partners from the CRC.
The students shared their passion projects and favorite historical fiction novels with their CRC
friends. In honor of National Poetry month, | then led a simple acrostic poetry writing exercise,
asking the student-senior pairs to brainstorm places they've both been and then choose one
location to write a poem about. It was very inspiring to see generations come together to
connect for an hour. Shannon and | also met with Antoine Jackson of the Community
Foundation for Southeast Michigan to discuss a new project he's working on related to our CDL
Garage collection. We shared information about our storage choices, as well as considerations
such as maintenance, staff time and workflow for starting up a new collection, and ease of use
for patrons. Mr. Jackson's project has the possibility to go into libraries across Southeast
Michigan, so we also suggested a few other collections and libraries to tour as he collects more
information. Finally, a Daisy Girl Scout troop met in the McKune Room for their meeting, and |
walked them through some simple robotics and coding games using some of our makerChelsea
equipment for younger kids. This was a very fun hour, and the scouts left with the beginnings of
basic coding logic skills.

From Jody Wolak, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

April was busy month of programming, including two after-hours programs. | assisted with the
extremely popular kids' lock-in and planned and ran the teen event called Night of 1,000
Fandoms. Unfortunately, Beach Middile School ended up scheduling a talent show for the same
night as our teen event which impacted our attendance numbers, but those who attended had a
great time with a variety of activities from different fandoms (Harry Potter, Star Wars, Hamilton,
etc.). | also finalized the newsletter articles for summer events - we have a lot of great events
planned for teens including their own exclusive finale party! Finally, | did a lot of ordering in
advance of the migration to CARL.

From Edith Donnell, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

Edith secured Dori Hillstad Butler for North Creek's Author in Chelsea in 2019, worked on
preparations for 2018 Summer Reading, and awarded the YSG volunteer of the Year honor to
Aiden Reames. Aiden also received special recognition from local state representative Donna
Lasinski in April. For outreach, Edith visited ECC and special needs preschool classes for
storytimes, and scheduled a final Summer Reading visit to North Creek Elementary in May. She
also delivered a large collection of former book club books from other libraries to the CHS ELA
teachers for use in their classes. Youth Service Group planning for summer is almost complete,
with many volunteer opportunities including helping prep for Thursday Night Sounds & Sights,
helping with big summer events like Summer Reading Kickoff, and of course the Summer
Reading Table, where kids get to choose their prizes for reading. Edith was able to complete
weeding for most of the children's Picture Book Collection, and looks forward to being able to
order new books soon, after the TLN CARL migration.






MARKETING BOARD REPORT
April 2018

MARKETING HIGHLIGHTS

Midwest Literary Walk

The 2018 MLW authors evoked many emotions at this vear’s event! Will Schwalbe began the day by walking us down memory lane
recounting the many books that had influenced his life, which in turn had the audience sharing their own faverite books and
memories. Ada Limén switched emotional gears by reading her heartfelt and honest poetry, bringing both tears and laughter to the
audience. The day ended with a standing applause for Michael Eric Dyson, who through his humor and passion urged the audience
to recognize what it means to benefit from white privelege and how, by understanding the plight of citizens of color, we can start to
diminish the injustices to which they are subjected.

For the second year running, each of our Walk venues was filled to capacityl We continue to reach our goals of highlighting the
power of literature in everyday life, opening up dialogue around current topics and issues of diversity, and offering an event that
draws visitors from all over southeastern Michigan helping to fuel our local economy. In addition to news articles written directly
from our press releases, the 2018 MLW received additional interest from the media and literary/cultural organizations resulting in
articles in The Chelsea Guardian, AnnArbor Book Society newsletter, and the Detroit Performs.org website,

Remarks from Walk attendees:
About Will: “Will’s love of reading is contagious!” “LOVED! Total passion & connection. | crave that!”

“Wonderful! Informative! Enjoyed his presentation! Thank you, CDL, for planning this event!”
"Wonderful speaker and so well connected with audience.”

About Ada: “A wonderful sensitive humorous approach to life & its traumas.” “The emotion &
volunerability of her poems spoke to me. | enjoyed the back-story to the poems, too.” “As a non-poetry
reader, | came to expand my horizons, and I'm a convert!” “Poignant & moving.”

About Michael: “He opened my mind and spirit.” “Now | have a new perspective. It is ‘whiteness’ | must
deal withl That's how to make a difference.” *I was offered hope, and a willingness to continue the fight
for open communication.” “OMG| What to say — amazing — a life changing experience.”

Summer Newsletter

As | write this month's board report, | am also putting the finishing touches on our summer newsletter before
sending to print. Local artistic talent continues to be featured on our covers and this summer’s edition offers
submissions from not just one artist but six! What a pleasure it was to work with the Chelsea Senior Center
Wood Carving Group for the summer edition. The love for their craft is unmistakable in both the pieces they
produce and their enthusiasm in sharing them with the community!

I was also fortunate enough to work with Mo Tait on our feature article, which you will find on page 5. It is an
inspiring story about her Appalachian Trail Adventure and how books not only helped her prepare for the

- physical journey, but how they inspired her mental journey as welll There are so many wonderful new
programs offered this summer that | hope you take the time to read through all twelve pages of the newsletter and find the
adventure that is just right for youl Newsletters are schedule to hit mailboxes beginning May 18.




MARKETING BOARD REPORT

April 2018
Komer Stage
‘ﬂ Have you heard? The Comedy Showcase has been expanded and renamed the Komer Stage!
ﬁ:ﬂﬁ Now during June’s Sounds & Sights on Thursday Nights, CDL will offer a variety of family-
@ﬁ;‘ friendly entertainment at Katie’s Korner on the lawn! This year’s line-up includes comedy,
acrobatics, and magic — a sure draw for audiences of all ages! We have created a new logo for
"ﬂ" ,@L == the program (left) and updated its website page — chelseadistrictlibrary.org/korner-stage/.

For recognition of our contribution to Sound & Sights, COL will be listed on the Chelsea

Festival's website and in their brochure as a “Thursday Night Korner Stage Sponsor,” which will receive recognition at the same level
as Platinum sponsors. Look for articles in the local media as we get closer to the opening event on Thursday, June 7 and make sure
to share the great news with al! your friends and family!

ADDITIONAL MARKETING PROJECTS IN PROGRESS

Submitted Youth Service Group Volunteer of the Year press release to local media and posted on in-library monitors, in
eNews, and on Facebook
Walk to School Wednesdays
o Worked with partners to promaote the preview walk scheduled for Wednesday, May 16.
Music in the Air
o This year's event is scheduled for Saturday, June 2 in the Reading Garden from 2-3pm
o Our featured performer is soprano Joy Jan Jones, who will be accompanied by returning pianist Jacopo Giacopuzzi
o Poster and postcards have been created and sent to the printer
o The marketing campalgn is scheduled to roll out early May
Artistin Residence — Rose Eichenbaum (July 12-14, 2018)
o We are currently working with Rase on selecting exhibit/silent auction photographs and coordinating their printing
o Building banners will be created for the west side of the building {McKune Building) and hung the beginning of
June
Summer Reading Programs
o This year's theme is Reading Takes You Everywhere! | am currently working with the librarians to create reading
logs, postcards, YSG volunteer t-shirts, and advertisements for the adult, teen, and youth programs.
Annual Report
o We are currently reviewing content for the 2017 Annual Report and determining the report format.
CDL Song Fest
o Working on the initial plans for our 2"¢ Annual CDL Song Fest, including venue, marketing campaign, and
supporting programming
Fall Programming
o Met with Lori and Keegan to discuss ideas/theme for Fall 2018 programming

MISCELLANETLUS MARKETING ACTIVITIES

Gathered marketing needs for Chelsea Expo and ran through with Ron and Leslie, who worked the event
Created March Madness winner graphics and posted on Facebook, website, and eNews

Created summer quarter marketing schedules

Coordinated the re-hanging of the west side building banners torn down in the fall by extreme winds
Created signage for downloadable help guides

Created a single worksheet to manage all CDL exhibit space

Respectfully submitted,
Patty Roberts
Head of Marketing



4/2312018

Aiden Reames named Chelsea District Library Youth Services Group Volunteer of the Year

Aiden Reames named Chelsea District Library Youth Services Group
Volunteer of the Year

-------------- e Y T S D G5 D S5 G SN R AR A R S SN R D AR SR S D AR e s Y S DY D SR G S A S e b A P R NN BN AN ED SN mb ke we GD D ED ED Gm Am e G W

E} chelgeaupdsta.com/alden-reames-named-chelsea-district-library-youth-services-group-volunteer-of-the-year/

April 17, 2018

{Chelsea Update would like to thank Edith Donnell for the information in this
story.)

The Chelsea District Library (CDL) is proud to announce that local Chelsea High
School sophomore Aiden Reames has been named the library's 2018 Youth Service
Group (YSG} Volunteer of the Year.

Vn_[uq!n.v of the Yoar

Y
g
S
3
X
£
3
o
8

Started in 2015, this award recognizes a teen volunteer who has demonstrated
outstanding leadership and commitment.

Aiden is a special asset to the library, helping librarians during the week with everything
from collection management to craft preparation.

"Aiden was a bit shy at first, but over the years we have seen him grow and develop as a
volunteer,” said Youth Librarian Jessica Zubik.

Edith Donnell, head of the YSG at the library, agrees. “Aiden signs up for every shift
that involves helping with collection-related work. Gradually he has signed up for mare
activities involving the public. He comes all year round, which shows great dedication.”

Beach Middle School's 7th grade Leadership Class was what first brought Aiden to the library. “The leadership class |
was in required students to get some public service hours for a grade. | had heard the library mentioned, so | decided to
try out going there.”

Aiden discovered that he liked volunteering at the library so much, he signed up for more shifts.

For Aiden, “volunteering is a way to feel useful, and a means to slow down in life, and get some time to think. | enjoy how
relaxed it is, and how welcoming it feels to work there”

Aiden has discovered through his volunteering at the library that he would like to pursue a career in library and
information services. CDL is proud to present this award to Aiden in appreciation of his hard work and dedication. A
custom READ poster featuring Aiden will be on display in the library.

CDL is always looking for new members for the YSG who are going into seventh grada or above.

Interested students and their families can visit the Chelsea District Library website at www.chelseadistrictlibrary.org and
look for the How Do I...tab to find volunteer information.

There is still time for students to sign up for spring volunteer opportunities by filling out an application and attending one
of our YSG Orientation sessions,

YSG volunteers help with setup and cleanup for library programs, assist with running the Summer Reading Program, and
support librarians in tasks important to the function of the library.

hups:iiwww



CDL Announces Ith Annual Midwest

Literary

By: Patty Roberts

The Chelsea Dis-
trict Libtacy celebrates
10 years of the Mid-
west Literary  Walk
with another stellar
author lincup. Known
for showcasing nation-
ally recognized suthots
and poets, this years
event will feature Mi-
chael Eric Dyson, Will
Schwalbe, and Ada
Limén, The Walk will
take place at histor-
ic venues throughout
downtown  Chelsea
on Saturday, April 28
from 1-5pm. It is open
to the public and frce
of charge.

The 2018 Walk
begins at 1pm at the
First Congregational
Church (121 E. Mid-
dle St) featuring New
York Times bestselling
writer Will Schwalbe.
Schwalbe i3 the author
of The End of Your Life
Book Club, winner

1 ~
Oba
iz ",

0o, a0 i
20 O s Ui N
1

of Best Inspirational
Memoir at the Books
for a Better Life Awards
and an established
book club favorite. His
latest work, Books for
Living, is a watm and
insightful book about
books that explore the
role literature plays
in our lives, and how
these stories can teach
us to live more fully
and meaningfully.

At 2:30pm, ac-
claimed poet Ada
Limén joins us at the
historic Chelsea De-
pot (125 Jackson St.).
Limén is a National
Book Award Finalist
and winner of the Chi-
cago Literary Awurd
for Poetry. Her most re-
cent collection, Bright
Dead Things, was one
of the New York Timnes
Top Ten Foetry Books
of the Year and ex-
amines a’sense of self
across time and geog-

Walk Lineup

[

raphy, Her poetry has
been lauded as “consis-
tently generous, acces-
sible, and ‘effortlessly
lyrical” by the New
York Times.

The final author
session, starting at 4pm
at Main Strect Church
{320 N. Main §t.), fea-
tures  Michael Erc
Dyson, authar, activist,
and Professor of So-
clology at Georgetown
University. Dyson is an
American Book Award
winner and recipient
of two NAACP Image
Awards for Qutstand-
ing Literary Work in
Non-Fiction. With
nearly 200 published
works, he has written
on everything from the
devastation of Hurri-
cane Katrina, to the
life of Martin Luther
King Jr., to the historic
significance of Barack
Obama’s presidency.,
His 2017 book Tears

We Cannot Stop urg-
es for social change in
a time of racinl strife
and was declared “one
of the most frank and
scaring,  discussions
on race” and “a deeply
serious, urgent bool”
by the New York Times
Book Review.

Books will be avail-
able for purchase from
Literati Bookstore at
each location; and
time will be reserved
for book signings fol-
lowing each author
session. After the final
author talk, partici-
pants are [nvited to
Zou Zous Cafe (101
N. Main 5t.) fora 10th
Anniversary Toast and
gift card drawing. Mid-
west Literary Walk par-
ticipants may also take
advantage of a plethora
of business discounts
from local restaurants
and shops before and
after the walk.

To learn more
about the 2018 Mid-
west Literary Walk and
for information on lo-
cal business discounts
the day of the event,
visit  midwestliterary-
walkorg. This event
is sponsored in part
by Friends of Chelsea
District Library and in
partnership with Lite-
rati Bookstore, Detroit
Public TV, WDET, As-
tral Road Media, Chel-
seaMich.com, and Ser-
endipity Books.

Chelsea District Li-
brary is a not-for-prof-
it organization whose

TARS

EREYR PN,

44F AsalFrca

L ANNO

mational needs and
Interests of all people.
The Library curreatly
serves 15,100 residents
in the Chelsea district,
which includes the
City of Chelsea and the
Dexter, Lima, Lyndon,
and Sylvan townships.
Approximately 16,000
individuals visit the li-
brary each month. For
more information, visit
chelseadistrictlibrary.

OrE:

==

CHELSEADISTRICT LIBRARY, |

Maybon ks currently Fving it one of our
easyl Ploasa emall adaprtiomaphsire.ceg

i (e

wonderfut foster hames. Adopting from foster Is
or call [734)652-S585 to arrange to mewt Maybon

| Alltha snimals avalahle for sdaption at tha Humane Soclety of Huron Valley (HSHY)
| WMF‘M:’WM“M'M”M““

room all by herself for 20 | S

minutes having 8 balll Shw's & curious cat who marches 1o the bast of her own dnum! She's 5o
MMMMMummMNMMWMMMSM

Mokl b o2

will be 2 graat
Al the animaks

by thet Sockty of Huron Valley (HSHV) s
LD, which ts

) Formoreinformation call: 734-662:5585 orvisit www.hshiorg |
[ __h_%_____ujl’agez

April 20,2018

The Chesa. uardian




Detroit Public TV Partners with
Chelsea Midwest Literary Walk Event
New PBS Series, The G.reat Jlmeﬂcan ‘Read; to be Imunched

selectad a8 & partner event with

Tetroit Publis Televiilon (DFTYV) to

help lsunch PES'a 5w sesios, The
Groat American Road.

Now th ita 10t yeur, tha ML

shawcases swardrinning authocs
snd poets with a mission to highlight'
the power of literature and poetry

rentas throughout downtown Chelse
ot Baturday, Ancll 28 from 1:5pm.
It s open to the public and froq of

| In nddition to an inspiring day of
sather talks, DETY will be on-iite n sl
to share information about a new bnhlhlthminpked.umd.
upoomiig PBS series The Groat and ahaped us.'Tha elght-part

'lu!.-_cmummm1m =y
8420 Jackon ' Pasce Lithoran Chirch

| Ao e How York City—4 Nights In Manhattsn
| BERETSY e AMISH - Hadmas County

JACKSON
T RIPPERS |

~UOU 48 -5761

55208 — Tigers va. Cleveland

3 18 v Mijsolssippi River Crulse...Our 251h Trp

v 2584 o tdesustat & Sound Theatre..
Mlmn

hllmlhhllhﬁill

mﬂ_mmmcmr

l-“ms_lwmlw

Bcptember. New England. Capa Cod."Andre Rieu®
Tilld L D L & At st

Spectacular Blaze Reduces 3 |
Barns to Ashes on Maple Rd

Wﬁm Front Fage

is ww ran [gw on water for a X i =il
witos,” Schaihle bites & biaze that mmh-m

e a Afirolghter wﬁwd mlhﬁlﬂnd.
m"m"’*:m“m“" bome W beingunted tothe sl cutof there” said
Jnhnnum Doug Hoslser, who saw the

It was & hactic scane as o and siopped to help. ]

neighbors arrhved ta halp Cathy Koning was on
mm&m-m huwlylwmufmmmk

=

SHERLOCK
_. H_.Q LR o8

Sundays 10:30 am
Small Groups Wednesdays 7pm
517-851-7758 ~ office
5107 5. Clinton Rd, Stockbridge, Mt 49285
www.hpwcfamily.org

“ The Sun Tises New nmmsv-ma.m-ms z




o y——

Chelsea Library staff, Voiuntgers cager for Midwest
Literary Walk to begin

District Library’s stra- ‘join us for the eatire: changed. We continue

MIpwWasT
LITaRaARY
WAL

By Jim Pruitt

The anmual Mid-
west Literary  Walk
has become a Stlgle in
Chelsea and:the event:
will celebrate its 10th
year Saturday,

The eyent wm
feature authors Wil
Schwable, Ada Limon
and Michael Eric Dys-
on
tion of anthors?

GDL: Midwest:Lit-
crary Walk authors arc
sebected bya committes
that: consists ofilibrary;
staff and community
partners. Welve 'been.
especially fortunate to
kave Chelsea residents
Rich and Karen Fahle
on our Lit Walk.com-
l-'lliﬂe:, as Illﬂh‘ know-
how and connections
in the literary world
C'Rich Is thﬂ rDunder of
Astral Road Media and
an executive produc-
er at PBS Baoks) have
helped us sccure prom-
inent authors.

When selecting'au-
thors roﬁ!hh_wt e

look for \well:known
authors with current,
relevant works.

We've ‘been lucky:
to secure nationally
acclaimed, award win-
ning authors for this

years event and for

past Walks. In aclor
dance with the.Chelsea

tegic,plan, we strive to
'host authors .with di-
verse viewpolnts and
[petipectiycs
We also ity to

represant i vaziely of
literary genres; Poet-
ry!Biag bﬂ-ﬂ-l’.mplc of

N8 the Midwest mmy

to be crowd favoritcs,
e jamaog | people
who dor’t ‘pormelly
read poetry. We've also

fiction and.
contemporary fiction,
as well' as authors of
non-fiction' works on
historical and current
soclal {ssues.

You can see former
Lit Walk authors by
wvisitiog:  midsyestliter-
wkmglﬂdsdmt.
ing “Past! Wilks" from
the.top menu bar.

What wiil the au-
thiors be doing?:

CDL: The Midwest
Literary Walk hosts au-
thors, at yarious venues
around town. Each au-
thor yrill speak on their

event, .m& .their
myﬁmﬂmmm
mﬂmfmﬁuq
pleiwhio are’
mﬁﬁtbam%

jain ﬂs-for one bi-'_.'i._%p
of the m Vou' &an
sec the event schedule
at ' hitp://midwestliter-
worg]mnt'm.
fo/#schedule

Hﬂ'n‘mdw has-
Whe came wp yith
the ariginal idea?

".I.'he M]dw Lit-
erary Walk was origl-
collaboration  betyeen
former  Chelsea. Dis-
trict Libracy ‘Director
Bill Harmerand
State Uy 5“"}“”
S00 MMMH;E,.
ler. They. knew. eachi
other through WSU

~by MIs work and' his

‘poetry-for-the-peaple
message,

Together,  they.
, came up with the MW

"o put poetry outijnto

latestiwok, as well as ythe community 1o foe-

on  their writing pro-
cess: and' inspiration.
format'from a conver-
sation style interview
to a more structured
jpresentation. Many in-
iﬁhs follaws. each

I3 this a| come-
CRL: We will of-
fer talks, refreshments,
and | opportunities for
converzation from
1515 pm, (culmi-
nating with gor 10th
Toast at

ZouZou's Cafe). Many
P‘“ﬂd!uﬂ“ choose to

ter """ffdlr !nt:m-_-_
Through the .years
many different com-
organizations  have
been inyolved: his:
includes' Liebler, Deh
Greer: from the Rh"‘
=1 ot
Hl!‘tl.ﬂ.im ﬁ'ﬂﬂl the
Chelsea ‘Alehquse, and|
many more, While.the
grown. aver l‘.l_he ;years,
the main goal of: cre-
nites for poetry and
literature. as an art-
form available to the
community has not

't

o strive to make each
"m“ﬂr -memorable and

B

W _'-"l'd-‘ '__thh
m thelp' ithe li-
imission’ and
om ‘to the com-
imunity?,

GDL: There are
many, ways that the
Midyest Literary Wallc
fulfll the Chelsea Dis-
trict/ Library's ‘mission
ad yision, Chelsea

trict: Library Mis-
sion ‘Stalement The
mission of the Chel-
sea ‘District | Library, s
to engage, Inspire and
equip through evolving

The eyent! gives
comumunity, \members
the (chance ‘o’ micet
nationally-acclaimed
wnthors and opens dia-
loguie arqund a pletho-
ra of current topics and
dssues;

We Lope that hay-
liog. & chance to hear
‘from these anthacs
will inspire residents in
their oym creative pur-
suits and inform them

through,  professional|

presentations ‘and . po-
lite discourse during
the QBA and after the
event.

The Midwest Liter-
ary Walk allaws us to
E Tiner aadlhbw:u
-5

Chidtsen, -n&,lﬁ.lhk
ighits ur communlfy’s

d‘ﬂ‘.'“mmr_k
Walk  authors: are

doing gredt ithings

acronsa natlonal tage,
and' the event brings
them

right here to small
Iﬁ'w“ m‘ﬂuwGhoPc

literature in'its many

fﬁlrmlum_[gm‘: =3

thea
the eyent mﬂb

Literary (Walk 'is ‘free |

and ‘open to all. Pic

ticipants can joln.us at -
amy stage ofithe:Walk: |

ma.m’”on Iz not
‘Who i coordinat-
ing the eyent?,
Literury wllk-!s pri-
marily coordinated by
the Chelses District
Library -with  suppor
and funding from the
Eriends of the Chelsea
District L{bmﬁ We
*PU‘T“UI’I. lﬁdﬂlw
who give thelr tinie
mal&;ml : b+ o
without:which itwould
and\vibrant as'itijs to-

Those partners-In-
clude: [The  Friends. of:
fhe. Ghelsea' District
Libracy, Chelseahich.
cont, 'Literati 'Book-
store, -Astral Foad
Media, WDET, Seren-
dipity ‘Books, ‘Detroit
‘Public TV.

The 2018 Mid-
west  Literary “Walk
was selected as 2 part-
ner event with ‘De-
troit ' Public Teleyision'
to \help launch PBS%
Hew seties, The Great
American Resd. TThis
thas  al-
'w"*‘?"’ ﬂmﬁ-qw
|m1|' !ndl
addsan u:dﬁng
‘plecs o the 2018 Walls

e

‘thoughty
eyent?
 Support for the
Midwest Literary Walk:

T ey e T

thabthis event. makes

i = T P—

/\\'\t CQ\EIS@L Goardian

Dew work, 3

celebrate and share ac-

claimed literary wotks
O tO mw Ll:l_nru
s within our ares,
they  ‘recognize our
eyent’s uniguencss and
stellar [ineups as am ex-

cellent: opportunity to'

achicve these goals.
From a committes
yiewpolnt, our reward
lﬂ'.mfd{p’s..ll wﬂue
EpEtiesot G Dpple
0 explore ‘different

Avaouspes, §gences g OpBRCIN-

Hyito sngage with: cel-
cbmﬁdﬂaﬂmm‘
platform fors promot-
ing dialdgiie about sub-

Whatwill the for-
m'!t' b_e Eﬂf each an-
thor?

Edch: author or
Rq-eb -E{VCS a un.lqm
presentation: that  goes
bcyond a reading of
their work:'In the past,
we bave had maultiple
authors appeat’ toge'th-
erin discussion of their
common. fourniey. or
Hhemes, autbor [nter-
‘i€ Wliere one of our
‘partnens. asks, engagiog

W Lﬂustnm.
ithe endl and
'F'-'Qﬂ d cach
| even Infoe-
‘mation presentutions
for. our nonficHon
\book: aathars who of-
"n"-'ﬂl'?l-ll}honhnpomg
topics.

e ——— o ——



Technology
Summary of April 2018

From: Ron Andrews — Head of Technology

Technology

We officially signed a proposal from Detection Systems and Engineering for our security camera
project. They came highly recommended from one of our other TLN libraries. As a reminder we are
replacing the three outdoor cameras (North & South porticos and the staff door) and three new
cameras inside the building (2 cameras on second floor, 1 facing north and 1 facing south) and (1
camera near the elevator facing the front doors). This company will also be updating our secure
Access system/doors as part of this project also. We will be retaining our current touch pads and key
fobs.

Leslie Abcouwer and | managed a booth at the Chelsea Expo. Leslie was answering questions about
circulation and | was answering questions and doing demonstration of our downloadable services.
{OverDrive, Hoopla and RBDigital) We had quite a large number of people inquiring about the
service and few questions about specific use.

Melanie and | also attending a very interesting project from the Washtenaw 4H group. They received
a grant from Microsoft that came with some refurbished Microsoft Surfaces. We learned from the
workshop that it is focused on teens and specifically teen mental health. The project is very much still
in the formation stages so we volunteered to run all needed updates and install Microsoft office on all
of the Surfaces. We completed this task and then met with Sheri Montoye to give her our
recommendations for security and filtering of their machines. We also told her that we would help as
support on an as needed basis.

Melanie and | also had a wonderful time explaining Network Security to you at the board meeting!
Budget
» Purchased and getting ready to install new Opac catalogs on the second floor. After the
CARL upgrade we will look into replacing the catalogs on the first floor.
« DVD and Music orders have been temporarily suspended until after the CARL upgrade.

Collections
* |t was a pleasure demonstrating the downloadable services at the Chelsea Expo.
* We will be exploring a new service called Kanopy that is similar to Hoopla but has more
concentration on foreign and independent films.

Programming
» Assisting Lori with logistics for Music in the Air 2018. Piano secured, Senior site visits being
booked, practice spaces being negotiated and program day audio needs being determined.

From: Melanie Bell - Network Admin

Servers and Network:

e Purchase and implemented the new Unitrends backup solution. Backups are running well.
Ordered new hardware to implement an offsite backup solution.

e Configured a new firewall but was unable to get it working. After a bit of troubleshooting
determined that the device was faulting. Meraki is shipping us a new one. We will once again
configure and deploy in May.

® TLN replaced their equipment in our server room in preparations for the new
telecommunications contract in July, (we will upgrade from 100Mbps to 150Mbps).

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 1 April 2018




s As Ron mentioned we signed a contract for implementation of a new security camera system.

Public and Staff Computers:

e Put out new Windows 10 computer at one of the circulation desks. Working on bugs between
Windows 10 and the 3M RFID Tagpad. Have contacted the vendor for updated drivers. Cnce
bugs have been worked out will deploy new Windows 10 machines to the rest of the circ staff.

Website
e Ran updates for our websites.
s  Assisted with updates to the Midwestliterarywalk.org website

Broadband

¢ Lyndon Twp Broadband subcommittee has put together a site at lyndonbroadband.org where
new information about the implementation will be posted. The township has hired the Finley
Engineering Firm as the project engineer, construction manager, and inspection service for the
Fiber to the Home build out. They also released an RFI for Wholesale Service Providers. Four
firms responded to the RFI for Wholesale Service Providers and Lyndon Township is following
up those firms.

e Attended a few Michigan Broadband Cooperative meetings and a meeting with Lyndon
Township.

Other:

e Assisted with 1:1 Computer Training at Chelsea Retirement Community and at the library.
Assisted with Minecraft Monday setup.
Setup our Amazon Whispercast account to work with our credit card. The Whispercast account
is used to manage titles on the kindles that are checkout to the public.

e Began work on the 2019 budget.

s  Worked on documentation of the current computer, and network infrastructure. Also began
work on creating a five year tech plan,

s Presented on Surface Pro devices at 4H Teen Tech Café Mockup.

Rown Andrews § Melanie Bell

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 2 April 2018



Circulation Supervisor’s Report
April 2018

+ Circulation — 23,655 or 3% lower than last April;
95,226 YTD or 5% lower than this time last year,

¢ Patron Count- 13,637 or 24% lower than last April;
51,359 YTD or 23% lower than last year.
** Does not include offsite programs.

e Circulation by township- for April

o Dexter = 10% of total transactions — lower than last month
Lima = 14% of transactions — higher than last month
Lyndon = 15% of transactions — same as last month
Sylvan = 18% of transactions - higher than last month
Chelsea = 33% of transactions — lower than last month

0 0O0

o April Circulation: 77% were items from Chelsea and 23% were inter-loaned items.

e Automated phone renewals in April- 27, Self-check was 10% of items checked out in April;
Overdrive = 2,057 in April; RBdigital = 170 in April, Hoopla = 78 in April.

» Registrations for April- 67 new cards; 7881 total card holders
*Dexter = 1016 cards; Lima = 932 cards; Lyndon = 1222 cards
*Sylvan = 1328 cards; Chelsea = 2834 cards; Nonresident = 549 cards

Circulation Activities:

* We received 4 to 10 tubs in the run each day M-F with a total of 140 in April.

¢ Holds on the Hot Spots are 12 for Sprint & 29 for Verizon.

¢ On April 10" had a conference call with Paul McCann & Mary Graulich from Dexter District
Library about training staff for the new system. We will be exchanging some of our items so
that we can recreate a more realistic training experience for our circ staff.

e On April 25", T attended an MLA workshop on staff communication at Washtenaw Community
College.

e So after 11-1/2 years at CDL Mindy Kinner as retired (for the second time, Mindy was a
teacher in her previous life). April 26" was her official last day, although due to the passing of
her father, she wasn’t able to be here most of her last week. Mindy will be greatly missed by
all who worked with her, but alas she has passed on her processing knowledge to Deb Pilarz
with a wonderful “How to” book and Deb is getting used to her new schedule.

» And speaking of new schedules, when a staff member leaves it is our opportunity to shake
things up, so you may notice that staff are now working some different shifts on a regular basis.

Respectfully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



"SJf PEC|UMOP PPE 0} UMOPXESL 8Y) 18b 0}

Aem 0u sI asay) 's

NoY3842 [ENjoR aJe Bsay |

%001 188 | Zive | 6896 | »9.6 | 2626 Z¥O6  L6B6 0086 EL00L G896  ELZ6 s|ejoL
09l F4:]} 054 Lt | PEL ¥SGL 912 pZE 62¢ zzE vee a0
%l gzt SE £ (=54 ge 62 9z gl yssern
%G 286 y174 6tz | €cc | ese | o#c  oEE [+i:1% LiE X 4 (¥4 L6E  OOMOIEA
%E #0S 201 204 oLt gLt | gL Bl ¥4} 14} 05t £54 (171 uoseyg
%z 89¢ 0 0 L 9 9 9 z 8l as 19 J0i  wopaary
665 c/6 | se9 | 559 | 649 O#9 bh 206 096 2.6 EE6 SFYUON
%85
PYaius %001 %69  bheY %EE 2029 PEBT | OPOC | 295€ | 2/6€ | BEGE 60PE  OBEE  GOLE  PRIE  0Z0E 0062  1dYSAUD
uealAg %001 %00 €EBZ %BL  LPZE 8zeL | ikl | i¥9L | 299L | 2991 €69 98k O008L 228L  Eb/L  6lYL uenmig
uopuim %004 %G 0ZiT %Gl B6LLT TeTL | coci | 226k | 9rSL | GESE GESE  6GF  [9SE  EL9L  G09L  iibL  wopuin
BWIT %S %19 806! %blL  6G5T zes 966 | 60LL | 60LL | EELL  9SLL  kILL 69LL 92LL bZEL 9801 BT
JaxaQ %y %8t 092 %01 2081 9L0L | 280L | oceL | GigL | Li2k 902k  22gi  Z6LL  8SEL  9igL  B86il Jaxag
oLosL 8LS'8L gees | se87 | »OD6 | 6046 ) £806 2006  lbLE 0688 ELL6  BO8 0828 Rsigl
‘dod Amu3 o % 3sifey  “dod suedl gL-idy 80z | /102 ) 9i0z | Si0Z vi02 €102 2102 LL0Z _ 0i0Z 6002 80OZ
dog  gQLoZ98Q
% 9025W3S _
104 % sues) S19pI0H pJeo paiasibay
8L0Z/2/) ajernooe Buleq jou Jsiunes sidoad o) enp S[ej0) £1.0Z 40 |IE Jo) sajewnss 19z sjejoL
SLOZ AJenuer Lo aal| Jusm J2junod sidoad Juawaae|day
LA A N mmuoaoﬂ_ o % 0 Jaquiadag
vi6'9L  0¥RTL abeiane Ayjuoly (] Jaquiaaop
VB9E0T GSELS Iejol 0 12490130
LLOVL 'aad 0 Jaquisidag
08951 "AON 0 1snBny
9681 10 0 Amnp
6EP91 deg 0 aunp
G618l isnbny ] Aew
¥661 Ainp 1882 29 L 0 € £9 [udy
vSe0T sunp 5008 8 L l al £9 yosey
ovbil fen £418 L] 0 0 [4 (4 Aenigag
%bZs  TE6LL  LEOEL (A4 9oy bbb 98k 806 €25 895 [ely z9z8 89 4 4 6 £S5 Kenuer
%iZ-  T9G8L  BESEL 982 12k 8¥F 605 Ly 9.5 LEG  uyoen [El0L  uol
%02~  €6L¥lL  SSELL vie O6E TSP  0iF  vap SIS LES CLEE] puelg (€01 J3YIQ [|0OYDS SSYUON JIHIS|T
%0Z- _ZElL9L  8Zge! 182 (]84 L€ oSy 0s8b 605 Zvb ‘uep
Mma% Loz i@oi ‘ung JEg ‘M4 ‘sInyL  pap sany  “uopy 810z uopensiBay meN Alyiuon

810z wnog Joog Ajleq abeiaay

Areaq Ja1438)Qq eas|ayd




[ F AT N L T 8618t | 15161 |Rg0Z2T| |eloL ibg'e  [1/0e 98251 |ejos | W) OPFE
sag czrL | 6E9L 28Q N3 L61 aag %aQ
AON vostL | 209! AON 292 2iL AON AON
10 1281 | b9l 190 292 oze 1°0 190
ydag perL | 6ESL ydag >4 ¥92 ydag ydeg
Bny 8191 | b2il Bny €0z oce Bny Bny
Anp goSt § 6591 Anp 09t 662 App Anp
aunp vrEL | 0461 aunp L62 ore aunp sunp
Aepy borL | £OGL Aepy N4 8ez fe Aewy
82 jady geeL | GBSt | 2502 dy | 4°T4 LEE 01 | mdy 52.'99 696 judy
44 Jey gegL | €041 | 8902 Jey 202 £9¢ L6z | 4Bl §.2'19 108 Jey
8¢ qed geal | Lovt | 9691 qad 262 122 144" qad £10'29 oLp qad
%4 uep 26/L | 2261 | z88L uepr 612 262 081 uep 29¥'29 006 uer
8102 groz | /102 | BLOZ 29102 10z | siLoz
{sa1rowWaISNW S)OOqOIpPNE *S}00G-I) {o1snw @ syoog olpne ‘syoo0q-3) (seuizebew-a ajqepeojumop) sway| poppy 9102
810z eriooy 8L0Z 213 8ALPISAD i 810Z 9410 12)big gy lejolL Swayf
suo|aa)|02 jisodap g _m__m_n_mw_ ‘GO apnjaul g sINo Jsnl jou ‘Jno pajnel 10 ‘pamaual 'pableyo sjeuajew jje Juasaidal mE:mc asay)
*SINGYD O30
"aUlUO BUOP BIe B|dOCH 7 [BNBIAgY 'eAUPIBAD %SG-  Wsodsp @ 'gy B GO unm “au) 9, Bay
‘spnoyaay3 |enjoe uo paseq sl siyl
Sk8'PZ  L0B'ET - - Bay yiuw
L N FAT T [ SR RS ; i SRR e R T
L1861 28
oLz "AON
102 ghls)
£592 ‘idag
6SILE Jsnbiny
£9Z¢ Ainp
zZole aunp
rocz fep
%0} £8 62 g60z  |oocz S59E2 TR £29 LIS 959 62 oes 4K} (udy
%el L LE 6652  |ekOE ZEEST 88y 809 ¥89 I-73 2oL o9 €9/ yasepw
%L1 6. o9z 190z  |becz 96812 vey 509 804 8L Sl 86 0zL "4
%El 9L ot £i22  [Lo0e NN A (R eleis] oL6 gzl 12l A 4] ] "uer
soyys Aeglad  sheqg lelol | sypejos ] el ung  jeg ‘W4 sunyl  'pepA 'sanl  Uuol
% gLoz | Zio02 8L0Z uonenosy Ajeq obesaay
Aluo SINO-3334D MUONS

8102
Areiqy JomIsiq ees|aYD



1 ST YNV S L PP
0/6'C £0L62° 8¥0i0p
| * | daquiadaq
JaCWAAON
T 1 [ | JeqojeQ
Jaqueydeg
1 1snBny
+ 4 >—=Ho -
I T aunp
wr | Aep
| oV 9.c'L 059'6 |udy
i 1 zzs LiL'e zer'ol yasepw
i 865 £re'9 #02'6 Kenigagy
) 08 mmw.w NN.l.\..c_. Arenuep
| ussy yinoA UNPY
] sinojdayg ejo] - uawiedag Aq uonejnasig

T 190p D,
_._mnEouon_
JaCWIBAON
| 1aqojo0
| [Jaquisidas
| 1snBny
_ | Anp
aungp
i Key
%t 154 %SG dy
%¥ %k %PG | Yauew
%t %LY %SG | Aenugeg
%Y %LE %65 Aenuep
uaaj YinoA Inpy
abejuastad - Jualpedaq Aq uope|ndsg

018't

SRR L R

+

18581

4

[LEB'L

-4

1959'}
768'L

saueq||
| 10yjo passd
sway| j1ayo

] . omm!mh. el o =iy B .-mmv.mh 208°€e Bay iU
VZLeL %2z, %81 segiEl 9zzise) SjEIoL 1_;
T _ -28(
T 1 i “ "AON
| | | 190
jdag
i I u 1snbny
| I fnp
aunp
Aep
zL9'LL %EZ Zov's (%L |€61'8L g59'e2 . udy
|GGE'6L (%LC €ve's .wr.xum\. 168661 |zee'se yosew
lspo'ol %tz 1L8'Y %12 '526'9) |968'12 ‘qad
BYy'8l ] \%EZ |g85's %LL 852'81 leve've “uep
walsAs
ul ausymhve [ayon e oz oz
pomouey | 1240 18 PRI jaug e paoaa L KO |2 QO soul 8 QO :9u)
s SWa)| 4810 %, | SWajl By} _o;w - [9YD Je paduid | |8yo Je pao|d |
stwey (840 ¢ sway) |3yD swayl ||y

8102 uoneINdILD way



ACTION
ITEMS






aeq KI19109¢ pieog ‘[N UUY

00°00Z% -Suoneuo(q |€IUd5) [€)0

JUAWAOPUY (I Y} PABAL0) MOJ3q SUODEUOP ) ITpajmomydy
§ (B0l qn§

*398pnq 107 3Y) Ul APLal[e e JeY) AM0Joq SUONEUOPR Y} ITPIMOUNIY

00°00Z8 :[¥10] qn§

00°0018% 296't88 (A48 72 A1y 8y} ul JIsny ueuwap) adiepy 3 qog
00001% 001°6L6 4875 (ysn3] aqoy Jo AIowajy uf) pajeudisa(g-uoN ysny] KoueN
Jury asuadxy - oul'] owioduj

198png AJd 810Z ) 01 sadueyd pue sucpeuop [udy ydasdy
PINILNSIY uoNRN[0D 006°786
paoLnsay ende) 006°086
pajaLnsn yuawdinbi 006°L96
Pa12L1saY Sunwmwielsold 006 88
PaLNSIY [euohowodd 306°088
19308 preog 810T ‘S1 AN
139Yg 1o paeoq Ateaqry

$32)sN1], JO pieog
K1eiqt] 19sI(] BIS[2Y))

T# W) WOV






DISCUSSION
ITEMS







Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
May 15, 2018 Meeting

Staff In-Service

Background:
The library would like the board’s permission to hold the annual staff in-service on Friday,

August 17. The in-service date requires the library to remain closed that day. The library would
like the board to move this to an action item, so that the calendar can be set for the rest of the
year.






Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
May 15, 2018 Meeting

Millage

Background:
The library has a millage upcoming and the timing of when we want the millage proposal on the

ballot needs to be discussed.






Discussion Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
May 15, 2018 Meeting

Patron Appeal 2017-1

Background:
New information concerning Patron Appeal 2017-1 will be shared and discussed with the board.






COMMITTEE
INFO &
MINUTES







Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2018 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 16, 2018

- Do — Q) [ [} o o
T — O
i 8 E o £ @ & = 3 EE
: 'g £ = E £ E aeiE £ E
€0 ® 0 L O o 6 ©
O o 3] O | 20
TJ Helfferich Chair X X
Anne Merkel Chair x
Gary Munce X X
Elizabeth Sensoli X Chair
|
Charlie Taylor i X X
Susan Lackey X Chair
Jan Carr X Chair
Anne Merkel 1-16-18
Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date







